CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON &

2014 South Morrish Road * Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473
Ph. (810) 635-4433 * Fax (810) 635-4526 * claytontownship.org

Ji b e ! Tom Spillane - Trustee

R e
Ted H.enrgf-Superwsor AR e ﬁ"' . Ken Engel - Trustee
Dennis Milem - Clerk B AN gy Q\\ Kathy Norris - Trustee
Shelley Thompson - Treasurer ‘ﬁ{h ayy 97N\

i [ ATl

Doug Sherman - Trustee

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
APRIL 10, 2025 6:00 P.M.
‘CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
APPROVAL OF BOARD OF TRUSTEE MINUTES FOR MARCH MEETINGS
APPROVAL OF BILLS LIST
TREASURER'S REPORT
2025 BUDGET REVIEW AND ADJUSTMENTS

R LN

PUBLIC COMMENT

BOARD COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE

SHREDDING DATE APRIL 30 10:30 A.M.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ROADS & BRIDGES
WATER & WASTE

6. ACHPOLICY
7. POLICY AND PROCEDURE COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
8. GENESEE COUNTY BRISTOL ROAD PROJECT.
9. LEGACY ASSESSING CONTRACT FOR 2026 & 2027
10. DEMOLITION OF PROPERTY AT 8109 CORUNNA RD.
PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT
REPORTS
ASSESSOR PLANNING COMMISSION
ATTORNEY REPORT METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE
BUILDING DEPARTMENT POLICE DEPARTMENT
FIRE BOARD ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

911 ADVISORY COMMITTEE

“THIS MEETING IS A MEETING OF THE CLAYTON TOWNSHIP BOARD, HELD IN PUBLIC FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONDUCTING THE TOWNSHIP BOARD BUSINESS. THERE IS A TIME SET ASIDE FOR
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION DURING THE MEETING AS INDICATED ON THE AGENDA.”




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MARCH 13, 2025 ‘

Page 1

The regular Board of Trustees meeting of the Charter Township of Clayton was called to order by
Supervisor Henry at 6:00 p.m. March 13, 2025 at the Clayton Township Hall.

BOARD MEMBERS:

Supervisor  Ted Henry Trustees: Tom Spillane
Clerk Dennis Milem Ken Engel
Treasurer Shelley Thompson Kathy Norris

Doug Sherman
Attorney: Ken Tucker
Deputy Supervisor: Rick Caruso

ROLL CALL: Members Present: Sherman, Thompson, Engel, Spillane, Henry, Norris and Milem.
AGENDA: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Thompson to approve agenda as presented.
ROLIL CALL: YES: Norris, Engel, Henry, Thompson, Sherman, Spillane and Milem. MOTION
CARRIED.

MINUTES: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Spillane to approve the February minutes
of township board. ROLL CALL: YES: Spillane, Milem, Henry, Norris, Sherman, Engel and
Thompson. MOTION CARRIED.

BILLS LIST: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Milem to approve the Bills List as
presented. ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Thompson, Sherman, Henry, Engel, Norris and Spillane.
MOTION CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Engel to accept the
treasurer’s report as presented. ROLL, CALL: YES: Henry, Sherman, Norris, Thompson, Engel,
Spillane and Milem. MOTION CARRIED.

2025 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS: No adjustments.

PUBLIC COMMENT

BOARD COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE:

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS:

SHREDDING: MOTION by Spillane and seconded by Engel to approve bid for township
shredding by AJP Commercial Shredding for $1210.00. ROLL CALL: YES: Thompson,

Sherman, Engel, Norris, Spillane, Henry and Milem. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO.
25-0313-01



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MARCH 13, 2025

Page 2

APPOINTMENT OF PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEMBERS: MOTION by Henry and
seconded by Engel to appoint Ted Henry, Tom Spillane, Doug Sherman, Rich Caruso and Tammy
Kapraun to 2025 personnel committee. ROLIL CALL: YES: Norris, Engel, Sherman, Spillane,
Milem, Thompson and Henry. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0313-02

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Engel to delegate Ted
Henry to represent the township in all collective bargaining agreements and whoever he wants to
appoint to help him in that endeavor. ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Sherman, Henry, Engel,
Thompson, Spillane and Norris, MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0313-03

2025 CLAYTON TOWNSHIP ROAD PLAN: MOTION by Spillane and seconded by Milem to
approve 2025 road plan for Clayton Township. ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Sherman, Spillane,
Thompson, Engel, Norris and Henry. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0313-04

SCAFD BOARD APPOINTMENT: MOTION by Henry and seconded by Milem to appoint
Tammy Kapraun to the 2025 SCAFD. ROLL CALL: YES: Sherman, Henry, Engel, Notris,
Thompson, Spillane and Milem. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0313-05

CTI PHONE SERVICE: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Engel to approve bid by CTI for
upgrade to township phone equipment for $1363.00. ROLL CALL: Norris, Sherman, Henry,
Milem, Spillane, Thompson and Engel. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0313-06

PUBLIC COMMENT:
BOARD COMMENT:
REPORTS:

ATTORNEY: Ken Tucker

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Ted Henry

ROADS AND BRIDGES: Ted Henry

WATER AND WASTE: Ted Henry

FIRE BOARD: Tom Spillane, Ken Engel
PLANNING COMMISSION: Kathy Norris
METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE: Shelley Thompson
911: Tom Spillane, Ken Engel

POLICE REPORT: Chief Brown

Meeting Adjourned: 7:02 p.m.

Minutes by Minutes Accepted by

Dennis Milem, Clerk Ted Henry, Supervisor



Clayton Township planning Commission
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
MARCH 25™, 2025

Meeting opened by: Chairman DePottey Opened meeting at 6:07 p.m.

Roll Call

Members Present: George Sippert, Jon Mieczkowski, Rick Caruso, Keven DePottey,
Kathy Norris, Corey Potter, Richard Derby

Members Absent: Ted Henry

Others Present: Ken Tucker/Township Attorney

Approval of proposed agenda

Action taken: Motion by Rick Caruso, supported by Kevin DePottey, to approve the
proposed agenda for the March 25, 2025 Clayton Township Planning Commission

meeting.

Motion Carried
Approval of minutes February 25, 2025

Action taken: Motion ;%/ Jon Meiczkowski supported by Corey Potter . S

Communication: Capital lmprovement Fund is the responsibility of Planning Commission
under Township’s Policy and Procedure. CIF worksheet was given to members asking for
suggestions and ideas going forward for fund allocations in line with master plan and

Township needs.



Report of Officers and Zoning Administrator:

Cole Creek Estates-discussion of plans in office for 6 new houses, continuing
to build.

Update on mega site?-Corey states that a water plant needs to be built first along
with a railway. Might start in 2026. '

Kathy asks update on house that burned- discussion is unsure if ongoing
investigation or insurance issue. Concerns as it is a safety hazard

Public Comment
New Business/Discussions

1.Rental ordinance Pgs. 4-22

Discussion of new proposed Rental ordinance. Corrections and changes made and

will continue to be discussed at future meetings and once Ted Henry returns with
his input.

Action Taken:

Additional Items:

Future ltems:

Additional Comments: n./a

Adjournment:

Action taken: motion by Norris, supported by Sippert, to adjourn the
Planning Commission meeting @ 7:18 p.m.

Kevin DePottey, Chairperson Kathy Norris, Secretary



04/07/2025 12:51 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 1/3

User: RCLARK CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: CLAYTON TOWNSHIE

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank Cl GENERAL POOLED CASH

03/03/2025 cC1 25843 AP 1851 ALPHA & OMEGA TECHNOLOGY, LLC 593.75
03/03/2025 cC1 25844 AP 6339 FAST EDDIES 85.00
03/03/2025 C1 25845 AP 984 HUBBARD'S MILITARY SUPPLY 23.00
03/03/2025 cC1 25846 AP 1875 JERROD LOCASCIO 50.00
03/03/2025 cC1 25847 AP 1912 KCI 792.22
03/03/2025 cC1 25848 AP 1467 KENNETH R. TUCKER P.C. 4,521.25
03/03/2025 cCl1 25849 AP 2237 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 84.00
03/03/2025 cC1 25850 AP 503 SWARTZ CREEK AREA FIRE DEPT. 3,552.34
03/03/2025 cCl1 25851 AP 1851 ALPHA & OMEGA TECHNOLOGY, LLC 593.75
03/03/2025 cC1 25852 AP 6339 FAST EDDIES 85.00
03/03/2025 cC1 25853 AP 984 HUBBARD'S MILITARY SUPPLY 23.00
03/03/2025 C1 25854 AP 1875 JERROD LOCASCIO 50.00
03/03/2025 cCl1 25855 AP 1912 KCT 792.22
03/03/2025 cC1 25856 AP 1467 KENNETH R. TUCKER P.C. A 507 25
03/03/2025 cC1 25857 AP 2237 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 84.00
03/03/2025 cC1 25858 AP 503 SWARTZ CREEK AREA FIRE DEPT. 3,552.34
03/03/2025 cC1 25859 AP 1851 ALPHA & OMEGA TECHNOLOGY, LLC 593.75
03/03/2025 C1 25860 AP 6339 FAST EDDIES 85.00
03/03/2025 cC1 25861 AP 984 HUBBARD'S MILITARY SUPPLY 23.00
03/03/2025 cC1 25862 AP 1875 JERROD LOCASCIO 50.00
03/03/2025 cC1 25863 AP 1912 KCI 792.22
03/03/2025 cC1 25864 AP 1467 KENNETH R. TUCKER P.C. 4,521.25
03/03/2025 cC1 25865 AP 2237 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 84,00
03/03/2025 cCl1 25866 AP 503 SWARTZ CREEK AREA FIRE DEPT. 3,552.34
03/10/2025 cC1 221(E) AP 1689 MEDICAL MUTUAL LIFE 188.27
03/10/2025 C1 25867 AP 87 CLAYTON TOWNSHIP 89.55
03/10/2025 cC1 25868 AP i CLAYTON TWP. - PETTY CASH 73.13
03/10/2025 cCl 25869 AP 1197 CUSTOM LAWN CARE 667.93
03/10/2025 C1 25870 AP 1661 DEBORAH D'AIGLE 30.00
03/10/2025 cC1 25871 AP 2380 GALLS 170.64
03/10/2025 C1 25872 AP 1875 JERROD LOCASCIO 50.00
03/10/2025 C1 25873 AP 1634 LARKO'S LAWN CARE&LANDSCAPING 5,430.00
03/10/2025 C1 25874 AP 2305 LEGACY ASSESSING SERVICES INC. 3,508.37
03/10/2025 C1 25875 AP 1341 MERLE WEST 100.00
03/10/2025 C1 25876 AP 1854 REPUBLIC SERVICES #237 44,221.64
03/10/2025 - €1 2587 AP 2411 SPECTRUM ENTERPIRSE 309,94
03/10/2025 C1 25878 AP 1952 T-MOBILE 87.72
03/10/2025 C1 25879 AP 2404 VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP 484,00
03/12/2025 C1 14344 PR 197 CARUSO, FREDERICK 700.19
03/12/2025 C1 14345 PR 226 CASTLES, KIMBERLY 30.83
D312 /2025 €1 14346 PR 252 . DERBY, REBEKAH 956.11
03/12/2025 C1 14347 PR 111 DERBY, RICHARD 124.67
03/12/2025 C1 14348 PR 163 HENRY, TED 3,239.29
03/12/2025 C1 14349 PR 256 POTTER, CORY 88.10
03/12/2025 cC1 14350 PR 121 SYWYK, CELESTE 1,679.39
03/12/2025 C1 DD2347 (A) PR 175 BELANGER, TROY 1,441.41
03/12/2025 C1 DD2348 (A) PR 214 BERRIMAN, REBECCA 1,288.82
03/12/2025 cC1 DD2349 (B) PR 139 BROWN, CHARLOTTE 2,004.91
03/12/2025 cC1 DD2350 (A) PR 230 CHAPKO, RYAN 1,924.95
03/12/2025 cC1 DD2351 (B) PR 158 DEPOTTEY, KEVIN 92.35
03/12/2025 cC1 DD2352 (A) PR 245 GOLIDY, ROBERT 1,763.43
03/12/2025 C1. DD2353 (A) PR 237 LEE, RICHARD 1,911.47
03/12/2025 cC1 DD2354 (A) PR 258 MIECZKOWSKI, JONATHAN 92.35
03/12/2025 cC1 DD2355 (A) PR 190 MILEM, DENNIS 1,362.52
03/12/2025 C1 DD2356 (A) PR 255 NORRIS, KATHLEEN 88.10
03/12/2025 C1 DD2357 (A) PR 254 OGINSKY, MICHAEL 222.00
03/12/2025 C1 DD2358 (A) PR 218 THOMPSON, SHELLEY 1,371.76
03/12/2025 cl1 DD2359 (A) PR 232 YOUMANS, KRISTINA 878.61
03/12/2025 C1 EFT281 (E) PR IRS IRS 6,714.81
03/17/2025 cCl1 222 (E) AP 516 AFLAC 156.00
03/17/2025 C1 223(E) AP 1329 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 1,438.48
03/17/2025 C1 25880 AP 2286 BMD URGENT CARE SC 493.00
03/17/2025 cC1 25881 AP 6 BURNHAM & FLOWERS AGENCY, INC. 780.00
03/17/2025 cC1 25882 AP 1222 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING 7.00
03/17/2025 cC1 25883 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 81.39
03/17/2025 g1 25884 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 455,30

03/17/2025 cCl1 25885 AP 53 MLIVE MEDIA GROUP 59,30

<A< A< A< gL



04/07/2025 12:51 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 2/3

User: RCLARK CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: CLAYTON TOWNSHIE

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
03/17/2025 C1 25886 AP 103 PRINTING SYSTEMS 118.65
0371742025, ¥ 25887 AP 2047 RICOH USA, INC 55189
03/17/2025 el 25888 AP 2411 SPECTRUM ENTERPIRSE 269.97
03/17/2025 C1 25889 AP 1923 SUPER-FLITE OIL CO., INC. 909.61
03/24/2025 21 25890 AP 1807 AFFORDABLE COMPUTERS & SERVICE 471.70
03/24/2025 C1 25891 AP 1623 CORE TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION 218.00
03/24/2025 cCl1 25892 AP 25 GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMM. 16,567.40
03/24/2025 €I 25893 AP 1875 JERROD LOCASCIO 50+00
03/24/2025 c1 25894 AP 1341 MERLE WEST 350.00
03/24/2025 C1 25895 AP 2315 ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 139.00
03/24 12025 €1 EFT282 (E) PR VOYA VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST CO. 2,100.00
03/26/2025 cC1 14351 PR 1979 CARUSQ, FREDERICK 624.10
03/26/2025 1 14352 PR 226 CASTLES, KIMBERLY 27902
03/26/2025 cC1 14353 PR 252 DERBY, REBEKAH 1,029.28
03/26/2025 <1 14354 PR 111 DERBY, RICHARD 293.21
03/26/2025 cC1 14355 PR 261 EMMERLING, RON 298.92
03/26/2025 C1 14356 PR 163 HENRY, TED 3,175.20
03/26/2025 C1 14357 PR 2477 LIPE, BRIAN 88.10
03/26/2025 C1 14358 PR 246 MAC DERMALD, HEATHER 88.10
03/26/2025 cC1 14359 PR 241 SHERMAN, DOUGLAS 615.67
03/26/2025 €1 14360 PR 184 STALLINGS, JAMIL 418.26
03/26/2025 C1 14361 PR T2, SYWYK, CELESTE 1,679.41
03/26/2025 C1 pD2360 (A) PR 175 BELANGER, TROY 1,699,186
03/26/2025 C1 DD2361 (A) PR 214 BERRIMAN, REBECCA 1,288.81
03/26/2025 cC1 DD2362 (A) PR 139 BROWN, CHARLOTTE 2,004.92
03/26/2025 C1 DD2363 (A) PR 230 CHAPKO, RYAN 1,805.34
03/26/2025 C1 DD2364 (R) PR 260 DAVIDSON, CRYSTLE 1,369442
03/26/2025 (1 DD2365 (A) PR 206 ENGEL, KENNETH 5852.1%
03/26/2025 C1 DD2366 (A) PR 245 GOLIDY, ROBERT 1,710.43
03/26/2025 C1 DD2367 (A) PR 237 LEE, RICHARD 1,925.10
03/26/2025 C1 DD2368 (A) PR 190 MILEM, DENNIS 1,362.54
03/26/2025 C1 DD2369 (A) PR 255 NORRIS, KATHLEEN 587.34
03/26/2025 C1 DD2370 (A) PR 254 OGINSKY, MICHAEL 222.02
03/26/2025 C1 DD2371 (A) PR 240 SPILLANE, THOMAS 73021
03/26/2025 C1 DD2372 (A) PR 218 THOMPSON, SHELLEY 1,293.68
03/26/2025 C1 DD2373(A) PR 232 YOUMANS, KRISTINA 843.03
03/26/2025 C1 EFT280 (E) PR IRS IRS 7,750.:98
03/31/2025 <C1 227 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 1,015.56
03/31/2025 C1 228 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 223.98
03,/31. /2025 €1 229 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 3,386.04
03/31/2025 C1 230 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 276.98
03/31/2025 C1 231 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 305.42
03/31/2025 cl 232 (E) AP 5 e Consumers Energy . 4257
03/31/2025 C1 233 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 799.49
Total of 111 Checks: 13503,
Less 16 Void Checks: 19,403.12
Total of 95 Disbursements: 158, 150.61

Bank C2 TAX ACCOUNT

03/03/2025 C2 7696 AP 299 BISHOP INTERNATTONAL AIRPORT 36,310.55
03/03/2025 cC2 7697 AP 300 DURAND SCHOOLS 28,592.72
03/03/2025 cC2 7698 AP 294 GENESEE COUNTY ISD 143,701.34
03/03/2025 cC2 7699 AP 67 GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER 343,408.36
03/03/2025 cC2 7700 AP 415 MASS TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 92,615.82
03/03/2025 C2 7701 AP 293 MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE 190,455.77
03/03/2025 cC2 7702 AP 123 SHIAWASEE REG ED SVC DIST 9,754.39
03/03/2025 cC2 7703 AP 296 SWARTZ CREEK COMM. SCHOOLS 511,712.81
03/17/2025 cC2 2 (E) AP 356 CLAYTON TOWNSHIP TAX 584,698.08
03/25/2025 C2 7704 AP 299 BISHOP INTERNATIONAT AIRPORT 6,130.64
03/25/2025 cC2 7705 AP 300 DURAND SCHOOLS 2,859.61
03/25/2025 C2 7706 AP 295 FLUSHING SCHOOLS 8,937.89
03/25/2025 C2 7707 AP 294 GENESEE COUNTY ISD 47,395.65
03/25/2025 C2 7708 AP 2048 GENESEE COUNTY LAND BANK AUTH. 2,321.02
03/25/2025 C2 7709 AP 67 GENESEE COQUNTY TREASURER 233,365.06
03/25/2025 C2 7710 AP 415 MASS TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 15,637.21
03/25/2025 cC2 7711 AP 2219 MICH. DEPT OF TREASURY SCHOOL 367.96

03/25/2025 c2 7712 AP 293 MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE 32,292.49



04/07/2025 12:51 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 3/3
User: RCLARK CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: CLAYTON TOWNSHIE
Check Date Bank Check Rpp Vendor Vendor Name Amount
03/25/2025 c2 7713 AP 123 SHIAWASEE REG ED SVC DIST 1,358.70
03/25/2025 c2 7714 AP 296 SWARTZ CREEK COMM. SCHOOLS 64,670.67
03/25/2025 c2 7715 AP 6316 VILLAGE OF LENNON DDA 3,738.96
Total of 21 Checks: 23605 32570
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 21 Disbursements: 2,300,325.70
Bank C3 WATER & SEWER ACCOUNT
03/10/2025 C3 7833 AP 24 GENESEE COUNTY DRAIN COMM. 145,848.73
Total of 1 Checks: 145,848.73
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
T45,848.73

Total of 1 Disbursements:

Report Total of 133 Checks:
Less 16 Void Checks:
Report Total of 117 Disbursements:

li

2,683,728.16
12.403.12

2,664,325.04




uone|najen
uonRaIsIg §,Jainseal)
UONa1as|Q 5, 3nsealL

uoday sJaunseal] AlYIUON SZOZ\IZNIVE TUYOBNWAY TYIDNYNIA\L INd SS*ZT seoe/Lly

uolhe|) jo diysumo | Jaiiey)
a3anseas] ‘uosdwoy] Aajjays

‘panugnsg Ajnjivadsay

103/wol) Jayx Jos Suirciddy

PleiA (€ pue “Aupinbr (z ‘|eliden jo uonensasald (T 153A11931G0 USWISAAU] 33443 5,dIYSUMO] 343 139 pue
‘sa1mels 3315 pue Alj0d JUAWISIAU| SAIYSUMO] Y3 Y3im 30UBPIOIDE Ul 4B POLIad Builiodal siyl SuLnp SlUaWIsaAUL |y :310N

UONEIYLIBA 0132 JBN

| #0-06T0-TO-IIN # SSB[D 1IN

|5zEs # [ED] uorduuny

(woi3)$ [ 019 Joyx Jo} Suinoiddy

uolie|naje %9'E %00 %0'0 %00 %00 %00 %0'0 %0°0 %0'0 %0'0 %8'E %t'E %B'E PI31A pazijenuuy
uojie|najed 808'8 - - - - - - - - - LYO'E T8LT T60'E s3ujule3/isa.alu] [e30L
uone|nae) = s Sis £ S CES L e St St $ VLBE9E S LIV'SBE6 § LTB'ESE § Idue(ed [RIOL
SN IJUBWIOLIS
- - - - - - = = 09708 0TE'008 £TY'L6L  SBWIsaAU| [Bl0L
paule3 15310]U] JUBWIBIELS yueg 8088 I | [ | [ I [ TT0E [ et ¥S0'E |#0-06TO-TOIIN # Is3u33u]
2oue|eg BuIpu3 Juawalels yueg | | | | [ | | 0908 [ 0TE'008 | €Zv'L6L  |Y0-06TO-TO-IA #SSED I
SIUAUNSIAU|
uopne|najed - - - - - - - - - (£E8'VE) 000°88 £62'98 2-¥=ysex3jp| =
uone|nae) 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°05T 000°0ST 000°0ST 000002 000002 £0T'00Z £0T'T0T £0T'00T  €8+28 +19=SpaaN yse) 2
(239 ‘jjoshed’d /v) uoneidsiq s sanseai) 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST | 000'0ST | 000°0ST 000°0ST | 000'00Z | 000%00Z 000°00Z 000’001 [000700T  |spaan uuai-uioys fiayng [4:]
Hoday UoRel|IIU0IaY Y23Y) V'ESE Tl R AR | R | 0T L0T'T | Zot s§payy uado 8
Aunanoy Juswalels yjueg | | (5J34% 1UaWISINU] IPN[IX3) s11q3 jueg
sishjeuy ysey
159.9U] JUsLE3eS Yuey I T T [ | T [gg [te [8€ |ozea # [£3] 1sauaul
s0uejeq Sulpu3 JuaLAleIS Yued [ | | | [ | 0zz'ssT 5 [ LOT'68T _ § | pOv'98T $ |ozes # [€D] uoaBununy v
Juppay)
324n0§ aLh i3qwalag  JaqWINON  Jagol0 Jequaldes  isndny Ang aunf Ae Jdy yasen Asenugas  Asenuer pund Jamas g 3B
pauJe3 152.33u] JUSWa3els Jueg 8TH'T I | | | | | | [ | 8z | tsy k73 |eTES# [22] 159010
3oueleg Sulpu3 Juawaiels yueg [ | [ | [ [ €LS'LTY S | 686°SYT'T S| S6T'878'7S |ETEs# [20] uadupuny
uppaysy
axnos aLi J9quialag  JSqWIBnON J3QoIQ0 Jaquwaeldas  3sndny Ainr aunr Aepy Jady yasepw Aenaqay Asenuer (3snay) pung xey
ucne|najel - - - - - - - - - - - -
Uop3.251Q 5, J3anseas) | | | 000'00£F | | TO-06TO-TO-IIN # SSe[D IN
uonaIIsIQ S Janseal] | | | (ooo'00£'T) | | 6£€8 # [19] uoiBununy
(woig)s fols J94x 10} Fuiroiddy
uonejnajed %6'T %00 %0°0 %00 %0'0 %00 %0°0 %0°0 %00 %00 %S'E %T'T %T'E PIRLA paz|[ENULY
uone|naje 69€'SE = : 5 5 - = - = = LTEYT 6YL'6 £69'0T sButues/as3uau] 2201
uone[najed L85'L06% S - L3S S G e ST ST Sz Sz $ BOSTEL'SS €LS'96€'S § T89'WEL'vS 9ouejeq [eio0)
SILIIN IJUBWIOUIH
= 2 2 2 £ - - = 2 TLE'OTS'Y  TTELO9E  STT'96L'T  SIUBWISIAU| [E10L
PaUIR] 363433U] JUSWSEIS Hueg SE6'VE [ I | | #¥9'¥T | Z09's 68907 | T0-06T0-T0-II # 1531920
aoue|eg Julpu3 Wawaless yueg ELTTHIES | | | [ [ | | TLE'OZS'y | TZELO9'E | 9TT'96LT |TO-06TC-TO-IN 4 Ssefd (W
SIUIWSIAUY
uoge|naje) - z B - - - - - - LEB'SOT Tr0°6SZ'T  LL6'E9T'T  D-V=ysedapl =
uone|naje) 000°00T 000°00T 000002 000002 00000 000°00% 000°00% 000°00% 000°005 00£'505 0TZ'0ES LIS'PET  TE+T8 =SPIIN ysed 2
(332 ‘||oaAeqd’d /v) uonadsIq s Jainseas) 000°00T | 000°00T 000°00Z 000002 ['ooo‘00r | ooo‘ooy | 000’00y | 000'00r [ 000°00S | 000°00S | 000°00S | 000°00Z  |speaN uuzi-uoys fiapng z8
Uoday uohel|puodaY P3YD ¥RSE | | | | | 00E's §[0TZ'0E  § | LLSWE spayd usdo 8
Aoy Juawaies yueg | | | | | Ov9P8T S | BO6'ZLT  § | 0£09Z § [(s4ajx Juawisanul apniaxs) s119aq yueg
sishjeuy yse)
153.31U] WAWI1ELS Hueg vEY [l [ ] [ [ I | €8T | £pT [+ |6eE8 # [12] 353203
@ouejeg Suipu3 Juawaiels yueg $TES9T'T S | | | | | | 9ET'TT9 §$ | ZSTE8L'T § | $SS'86E'TS |6EES # [1D] uo1Bununy v
Fuppayd
aunos ali Jagwaadag JIquaAoN  Jaqolg Jaquaidas  3sndny Ainr aunr Aew |Hdy yaew Aenigag Asenuer SPUNd [BIUIWWIANDD =, /—+

1oday s Jainseal] AlYyIuo SZ0Z
uolAe|) jo diysumo] Jaiieyd

suoday Ajyiuol sasnbay uoiie)d jo diysumol Jauieys ‘Apoq aniie|sida) ayl o1
Hodsd Juswisanu) ue apinoud o) sisinsess] salinbay £00Z O £TZ 1Y A |qnd



P €T 96°788°9 T4 vl 00°000‘8 9% L06°L SENd ¥ dIHSYHHIWHIR 000°8S6-T0T-T0T
£€E°0T L9768 £E°0T 00°00T 0T 2% SOQHENYTITIHISIN 002 G6S6-T0T-TOT
9v"ce 0% €98°T 09°9¢€9 00°005°2 z9°LZe’E INIHSITEAd ® 9SNIINIEd 000 006-TOT-TOT
S6°LT SL™8TL'8T $Z2°182‘9 00°000°s¢€ 9T E€LL'0E SHEHEL TYOET 000°9¢8-TOT-TOT
000 00700022 00°0 007000722 00°00S‘02 LI00v 000°L08=-TOT-TO0T
%e°2 00°02Z°2Z¢€ 00°08L 00°000°¢€E 18766962 SANOd 3 FONTINSNI 000°"6TL-TOT-TOT
6L"9¢ IS %%C‘T 6% GSF 00°00L°T 96°TZ8°T FONYHNSNI ALITIEYSIA 00Z°8TL=-TOT-TCT
69°L SE°696°T G9°0ET 00°00L’T 89°T0S HONWYEASNI HAIT 00T 8TL-TOT-TOT
T6°LZ 7522081 9% LLE'9 00°000°S2 0L°9T6°S2 EONYIOSNT TYITAER 000°8TL=-TOTI-TOT
06°6 2Z2°0T0’6 8L 686 00°000°0T 9L L6E’Y NOISNEJd 000°9TL-TOT-TI0T
00" 0 00700002 0070 00-000‘02 007000721 TITY SNI HITYHH 000°2TL-TO0T-T0T
0T°S¥ 0E"6S7’2 0L702072 00087 ‘% ELTATLL ALTENDES TYIDCS 000°60L-TOT-T0T
ZH6T §€°0%€‘6T 29°6S9°F 00°000°%¢C S6°120°1T2 SHOYM HWIL Id¥d 000" 70L-TOT-TOT
T 62 96°668°¢€2 F0°00T’‘8 00°000°2€ 0006822 SHIYYIYS 000" E€E0L-TOT-TOT
0G 22 00°20T°'%E 0078686 00°000‘%¥ TL ELS'BY SHIYYIYS NOILVILSINIWAY 000" 20L=TOT-TOT
a3¥vog dIHSNMOL - TOT 3dsQ
seanaTpusdxd
79°G¥ 0L"262°669 0€°SZ0“L8S 00°8TE‘982°T 8L ¥TE'SSF'T SHANIATY TYILOL
79 S¥ 0L"262'669 0E°SZ0L8S 00°8TE’982'T 8L PIE’GSH'T TYINIHINYIIA-NON - 000 3ded Te3oL
0070 000 00°0 00°0 $T°L89°0G SANQI YIHIO WOEd YHISNVEL 000°669-000-T0T
00°0 00°062’T 00" 0 00°0S2’T ¥6°019 SNOENVTTIDSIH 000°6LS=000-TOT
00°0 000 0070 0070 F7 69072 HANTATY MO¥OSHE ONINNYIL ¥ ONIQIING 000°8L9-000-T0T
000 000 000 00°Q 00°000°LS SANNI ¥YHHIO - SHEI "HAY 000°LLS=000-TOT
00°0 000 0070 00" 0 627619782 SASNEAXE NOILDITE - SINIWISUASHIHT 00T"9L9-000-T0T
00°00T (GE"66T’E) GE"66T’E 00°0 000 SININISHNINIET 000°2L8-000-T0T
0070 0070 0070 0070 SL'6ST'FT HIIA OL NYQT ANASYEINI NO ISHYIEINI 90Z°599-000-T0T
T2 €S 28°T1L0'82 81°8C6 " 1E 00°000°09 9Z E€0L’GST LSEIHLNT 000°599-000-TO0T
000 00°00¢ 0070 00°00¢ 007099 LT SHNIZ HONYNITHO 000" LS2-000-TOT
0008 00°00¢ 007008 00°000°T 00706572 SIOT AJHLINWID 000" #¥9-000-TO0T
00°00T (00-0%5°€) 00°0FS‘E 00°0 00°0ST’2 NDIS dEHYD NIHJAAIEH 00T L02=000-TOT
00°00T (00°S€T) 00°SET 00" 0 00°G6€°T SHDIAYES ¥ SEHEA 000" L09-000-TOT
9T LT S0°STE‘9%9 S6ETIB’'PET 00°62T'TI8L 08°962°259 AONIATE dTYVHS FIVIS 000 "%LS-000-TOT
0070 000 000 00°0 79°TIT0’‘8 ¥SOT WOYd LDV OYLER 00T €LS-000-TOT
007001 (L¥"20%) LF 204 000 98°FTT NOTIIVZITIIVYLS ALINAWWOD T¥20T 000°€LS-000-T0T
000 000 000 000 ZETGST’9 HOANTIATE INYED 000°20S-000-TOT
00°00T (00°09) 00709 000 00 Q€€ NOILVELSIOHY ESNHDIT 00%"86%—-000-TOT
89°8T 00°68L"T 00°TT¥ 00°002°'2 00°8T6°2 SIINEEd DNILHATd 00€°86%-000-T0T
08° 6% 00°0TG‘2 00°06F ‘2T 00°000°Ss 00" 0%0“TT SIIKEEd TYIINVHOHEH 002°86%-000-T0T
09°0¢g 00°0LY '€ 00°0£S‘T 00°000°S 00°%06°9 SIIWEEd TYII¥EIDHETHE 00T 86%=000-TCT
8Z°€2 00°689°0¢ 00°TTIE’6 00°000°0F 00°SL6°FS SIINEEd 9NIATING 000" 86%-000-TOT
08" 0¢ 0G cego 08 %LE 007006 00°860°T SEdd FWOH JATIEORW 000" L8%-000-T0T
00°ST 00-ore 00°09 00°00% 00°0TF SIINgEd DNINQZ 000°Z8%-000~-T0T
00"00T (00°052) 00 0se 0070 00°0 SHEA LII4S 000" T8F—-000-TOT
000 007002 00°0 00-o002 00°002 ONISNEDIT ¥HMOL 000" 8L¥=-000-T0T
Sg€"8¢ SF 6FT’T g8 0s8 00°000‘€ 91" %S6°¢ SHHA HSIVHONVYA HTEED 000" LL¥P-000-TOT
00°00T (69 6ET‘2Z) G9°6ER T 00°0 0070 HONZATY INFWSSISSY TYIOEdS d¥0od IESNAS 000" 0SF-000-TO0T
0070 00" 0 0070 000 0§°LFT’E SHEA TEDEYd 00T 8%¥-000-T0T
Z9°ZTT (98°886"1T) 98°886’901 00°000°G6 007055786 SHEI NOIIDATTIOD NIWAY XYL 000 "8¥F=000-TOT
00°0 Q0" 0 00°0 0070 Z8°62%°€ SHXVL ALYEJOYd ¥VHZA ¥0T¥d 000 ZTF-000-TOT
L8"86 TZ°862°¢ 6L°0FF’LBT 00°6€£L7062 98°%L0'692 X¥L AIdEJ0dd INFEEND 000" Z0¥-000-TOT
TYLNIRLIEYIEA-NON — 000 3d=q
sanusADd
aNONd TYEENED - TO0T pund
a=Esn (TYIIONEY) TYWEON (TYREONEY) TYHEON L9009 JIANIERY (TYWNONEY) TVITION NOIIdI¥DSEd HHERON 1D

1odd % HONYIYE GZ0Z/TE/€0 $z0z2 ¥20Z/1€/21

TTIYTIVAY TONYTIVE IR HONYIVE ANE
99° %z :pe3sTdwe) Iesx TEDSTA % IIHSNMOI NOIAYID :€d
SZ0Z/TE/€0 ONIANA qoI¥zd MUYTIOE :Isosn
PT/T :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥EIYYHD NOIAYTID ¥0d I¥0ddd HMNIIONIJIXE ONY HONEATY

Wd 0G:ZT GZ0Z/L0/%0



00" 0€E 00°0%SE 00°0ST 007008 0070 dOHSYYOM ¥ FINEUHANOD 000°096-£52-TOT
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 L6022 SNOENYTITIISIH 000°SS6-€62-TOT
000 00°0S 00°0 00708 000 SENd 3 JIHSYHEREW 000 TI6-£52=TOT
28°0¢ 6€°62L'T I9°0LL 00°006°2 00°0FC°T XYL TICY A0 ONIINI¥d 000°006-£S2-T0T
89° % 09°9L¥ 0% €2 00°00§ L0 26€E HONYIASNI EIIT 00T 8TL-£5Z-TO0T
60°8 €2 TEL0E LL7899°T 00°000°€€ 0070 EONYIASNI TYOIdEN 000" 8TL-£52-T0T
0070 00°000°% 0070 00°000°% ST 9L0‘E NOISNEJ 000°9TL-£52-T0T
€6°8T 68°8GZ’'¢€ TI1°IbL 00°000°% gZ1°020°¢€ ALI¥ODES TYIOO0S 000 60L-£52-10T
LENET 78°€99°% 91°9¢£€’1 00° 00079 12 L66°F YIINSYEAL ALOdAA/AIYIEIOHS 00T €0L-£SZ-TO0T
LGTTT ¥6°9v972¢ 90°€s£’6 00°000°2% LG 6TS‘FE SATIVIVS 000" €0L-EGZ-TOT
EIASYEEL - £5¢ 3d3Q
19° 1€ T¥°906°‘2T 65 EFE’T 00°0S2°% 8L°8TT°¢ MAIATY J0 Q¥¥0E - L¥Z 3deQ Te3olL
00° 02 00°008 00°002 00°000°T 0070 JOHSYYOM ¥ HONHEEINOD 000°096-L7T~T0T
€0°GE 0Z°6%6°'T 08°0G0°T 00°000°¢€ ZLT6T6’T RIIQ dId 000°SgL-LP2-T0T
T LE TZ LST 6L°26 007052 90°66T ALI¥NDES TY¥IDOS 000 60L-L%C-TOT
MEIATE 0 Q¥vod - Lpg 3dea
86°9T1 CETEST/FFT L9°2¥5 762 00°966°€LT 06 FF6/8ET MYHID - 612 3deQ T®i0L
00°0 00 00¢€ 0070 g0- o0t 00°61e JOESYHOM 3 HONEYEINOD 000°096-GTZ-T0T
00°00T (00-S¢L) 00°SL 0070 00°0 SENA 3 ATHSYIEWIRN 000°856-STZ-10T
00°0 00 00¢ 00°0 00 00%S 0070 ¥ES TYALOTIINGD 3 TYNOISSEI0HMd 000°T08-GTZ-T0T
807 %2 T9°6LE 6€°0TT 00°00¢ 787 0EF FONVEASNI HATT 00T 8TL-STZ-TOT
0070 00700079 00°0 00700079 0070 FONVEASNI TYIIQER 000°8TL-STZ-T0T
0T"0F 9%°569°T PSS V08°T 00°005"% L6 TLE’E NOISNHJ 000°9TL-STZ-TO0T
68°€2 S6°G8T % S0 PLE"T 00°006°¢S 87°988°F% ALTENOHS TYIDOS 000°60L-STZ-T10T
Lt 22T 9g°621/92 PLTOLS L 00°969°¢€¢€ 99°Z€0’'€T YEIMES 3 EHIYM/EIIITNN00E TOL $0L-STZ-TOT
£9°0T SZTE0'LY SL"896L 00°000°SL S T68799 YYTYS HOIVELSININAY TYIONYNIJ 00L"%0L-STZ-TOT
Leree G8°€99'F ST 9€E"T 00700079 TZ°L66°% AInd=a 002 €0L-ST2-T0T
Lz ze S6°9%9°zZ¢ S0°€SE‘6 00°000°2% 65 6TS‘PE SEIUYTIVS 000" €0L-STZ-T0T
MHETD - §TZ 3daa
98°€2 Z6°LS9Z6 8¥"Zh0‘6¢ 00°00L'TZT Z0°66Z %8 dOSIA¥EANS - TLT 3dsd Te3on
00°0 007008 000 00°00S 0070 JOHSMHOM 3 EDONHIEANOD 000°096-TLT-T0T
99°¢ SFT£96 S5 9¢ 00°000°T 0070 SNOENYITEDISIN 000 SG6-TLI-TOT
000 0070091 0070 00°009°T 06°6TL TI0d9 A0 DNIINI¥E 000" 006-TLI-TOT
00°0 00700079 0070 00°00079 007526 % ¥AS TYAIOVEINOD ¥ TYNOISSEIOYd 000°T08-TLTI-TOT
90706 LL"B6T €Z°108°T 00°000°‘2 99°169°T HOYIS0d 000" LZL=-TLT-TOT
ef=Rl=34 SETE9T G9°9€T 00°00€ 96 "6EZ HONVIONSNI FdAIT 00T 8TL-TLI-TOT
00°00T (zg"GEB) A 0070 18°92¢ NOISNId 000" 9TL-TLI-TOT
69°29 LESTEE'T £€9°890°Z 00" 00€E’E 0€"6%¥9’‘¢ ALI¥ADES TYIDOS 000°60L-TLI-TOT
PT°¥C 60 GET‘FE T6°%98°0T 00°000°S¥ L6 %7L9'6E ONISSHSSY 009" 70L-TLTI-TO0T
€261 S8 EGT'9T ST9F8’‘E 007000702 0070 AINaEda 002" €0L-TLI-TOT
A 96°9%9°2¢ 70 E€GE’‘6 00°000°2¥ IV TE0’FE SHIMYIYS 000°€0L-TLT-TOT
MOSIANEINS - TLT 3dsa
€091 F1°080‘22T 98°66€°Z% 00°08%‘F9C 70°LTT'GET q¥v¥0d dIHSNMOL - T0T 3deg Te®3ol
Sk FE 0€°GG9 0S°FFE 00°000°T 00°GLT JOHSYEOM ¥ HINTIHANOD 0007 096-TOT-TOT
saanaTpuadxy
QNOE TYEENED - 0T pund
azsn (TYREONEY) TYREON (TYIONEY) TYRION LESANE QEANIENY (TYIIONSY) TYIRION NOILAI¥DSHEA JIEHRAN 19
190 % HONVIVE GZT0Z/TE/€0 5202 v202/1E/2T
TTIYTIIVAY ZONYTYE QIX EONYIVE QNE
9997 :pe3eTdwo) ISR TEOSTI 3 ITESNMOL NOIAYID :4d
¥1/2 :2beg JdIHSNMOL ¥dIMYHD NOIAVTID ¥0d IHOdEY HFYOLIQNIIXE ONY INNIAHTA Wd 0G:2T §Z02/L0/%0




29°91 79 ZL6'FOT 9€°LZE 0L 00°006°SET €L GOE'ETT INIZHI¥YAEd ONIQTINd - TLE 3deq Te=30l
0070 go-oos‘z 0070 00°00s°2 00°6S6°T ¥ELOIHOD 000" 8L6-TLE-TOT
00°0 0070002 0070 0070002 7L°S68 JdOHSMMOM ¥ EONTEEINCD 000°096-TLE-TOT
0070 00° 00§ 00°0 00°00S 00°S¥% SENd 3 dIHSYEAWEW 000" 8S6-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 000 00°000°T 0070 SNOENVYTIIZISINH 000°6S6-TLE-TOT
0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°GLE SHENOHd TTHD 00T 068-TLE-TOT
0070 00°000°ST 00°0 00°000°ST 00°008°S YIS TYALOVIINOD 3 TYNOISSHIOEd 000°T09-TLE-TOT
0070 00" 0S¥ 0070 007 0S¥ S0 LGE SEITIANS HIIIAO 000°2SL-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°009 00°0 00009 GF"66¢€ HONVIASNI HIIT 00T“8TL-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°00¢€ 00°0 00°00€ 0070 HONYIASNI TYOIQEH 000" 8TL-TLE-TOT
L6 8T gL zee’L LEE L0 00700076 95°096°L NOISNEL 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
75°€ By ZSL’e 96" L¥E 00°000°L LETLEZ'9 ALI¥ADES TYIDOS 000°60L=-TLE-TOT
000 00°000°T 000 00°000°T 00°002 MOLDEASNI AIVIOdRIL 000" LOL-TLE-TOT
¥0° 22T 067069 LS 0T 60€9T 00°000°%L ¥S 828 %L TYIDIAI0 ONIQTING/ANYTI/HA0D/ININOZ 006 F0L-TLE-TOT
$8°8T LS°982°¢€ €V E9L 00°0S0‘% 75°6%6°¢€ AMYIVS AYUYLIIZEOEIS 00% " P0L-TLE-TOT
68792 00°002°€ 00°00€°T 00°00S8’% 00°0087¢ LDTESNI ONIEWATd 3 I¥IINVHOHKR 00E£"%0L-TLE-TOT
00°ST 00°00%°€ 00°009 00°000°% 00°0G0"% YOLOEASNI TY¥OI¥IOETH 002" ¥0L-TLE-TOT
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 08 2ZEPh YOILOEISNI ONIATING 00T #0L-TLE-TOT
INIRIEYdEd ONIQTINE - TLE 3daa
€7 8T 69°92ZF ‘9L TE'ELZ'LT 00°00L‘€E6 €€°SST’9L TIVH dIHSNMOI - 97 343 Te3ol
G0 GF SL PET ‘S rAR{ 1 4 00°000°0T GG 800°ET ¥I9HAWO YHATV — ¥HALAKOD 000°8L6-592-T0T
TT56 0L #PS'F 0€°G6F 00°000°S G0"€6T’'T INZRAIN0E EDIII0 000°LL6-G92-TOT
00°LZ 00°0€EL 00°0LZ 00°000°T £€2°G0L . SNOANYITAISIH 000°556-59C~-T0T
v 1 8€°LO% ‘9 29726 00°00G679 0% 968°¢ ZONYNZLNIYA NTIIS 000" %€6-592-T0T
0070 00°000°ST 00°0 00°000°ST 8L G8G'TT HINYNIINIYA 3 ¥IVdEd 000°0€6-G92-T0T
gg- gz 26750879 80°%69°C 00°006’6 6% 00F ‘L STIIITILN 000°026-592-T0T
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00"008°T 88°6TF HNOHJETAL 000°068-692-T0T
SpU0E 00°0GL’T 00° 0S¥k 00°00Z°2 T0°806°T ONIEHENESAOH 00T T08-G%2-TOT
06°LT 9% "PFT’62 PG GSE’9 00°006°SE FT°0TL 62 g8 TYALOYEINCGD ¥ TYNOISSEIONd 000°T08-592-T0T
86 ES 60°TLO‘Z T6°82¢'C 007 00S’'% F8°S60°S SEITAAAS HIIAIO 000" 25L-692-T0T
L 0 6E°8LE"Z T9~12 00°000°€ 96°TLT’E FOYILIS0d 0007 LZL-S92-T0T
TIVH JIHSNMOI - €92 3d=aQ
P0°2 SLTGET'LE SZ2°%9s 00 00L’LE 0S°0GE‘89 SNOILOHETE - ZgZ 3d=aQ T®3icL
00" 0 00°000°€ 0070 00°000°¢€ PET96T’'T SENIHOVH NOILOHTH 00T"8L6-29C-T0T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00" 0 SNOENVYITAISIH 000°6S6-292-T0T
000 00°009 0070 007009 00°00T‘T TYINTY LONIDHEd 000°076-292-T0T
00°0 00°009 0070 00°009 00°002°T ASNEAXT NOILDETHE AINOOCD 00Z°208-292-T0T
18°8T SLTGEV ‘2 SZ ¥9S 00°000°€ €8°0€5’8 SEITIANS FITAIO 000°2SL-29Z-T0T
000 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°2 TS5 €289 HIYLSOd 000" LEL-2%2-T0T
00°0 00°000'% 000 00°000°% £9°65€°9 SYENIOM NOIIJETE ¥IHIO 00%°S2L-292-T0T
00°0 00°000°€T 0070 00°000‘ET LT 688°T¥ SYENOM NOILOETH 00T"G2L-29Z-T0T
0070 00° 008 00°0 00008 T0°¢s¢e ALI¥0DES TYIDOS 000°60L-292-T0T
SNOIIDETE - z9Z 3dad
€8°ST 68°900°08 TT €P0‘ST 00°0580°¢S6 L9 SSL'LY YIEASYEIL - £6¢ 3499Q T2IoL
00°0 00°005°2 00°0 00°00S°¢2 88°682 INZRAINOE IDIII0 000°LL6-£GZ-TOT
saInjtpuadxyg
aNQE TYEENED - T0T pPund
azZsn (TYIIONEY) TYRION (TYREONTY) TYRION LA9ANE QEANINY (TYEONEY) TYRION NMOILAI¥ISHEA ¥HAEHAN 19
9049 % HONYTIYE §Z0Z/1€/€0 $202 ¥202/1€/21
TTILTIIVAY TONYTIVE dIX FINYIYE ANEZ

99-pz :paisTdwo) Iesi TEOSTd %
SZ0Z/TE/€0 ONIANE qOI¥dEd
JdIHSNMOL ¥IEIYYHD NOILAYTID ¥04d Id0dEY HYNLIANIdXE ONY HONHAEY

JIHSNMOL NOLAYTD :dd
HEYIoE A998

vL/€ ebeg Hd 06:ZT SZ0Z/L0/%0




072211 (£2°L6E’'9FF) €Z°6L8'60F (0p-8189¢€) LS %0L'022 STINIIANIIXE 3 SEOANIATE IO LEN

6E°CT £6°689SFPT’T LO9FT’LLT 00°9€8722E’T TZ°0T9'FPET'T SEMAIIONIEXE TYIOL

79°SF 0L Z62'669 0€°GZ0'L8BS 00°8TE’982°T 8L FPTE'SCH'T . SHANIAEY TY¥I0L

$ANQA TYENED - 0T Pund

6E €T €6°689°CFT T LOT9FT/LLT 00°9€8°22€°T TZ°0T9'%€T'T STEAIIANITAXE TYIOL

000 0070 000 0070 8Z°2T0 LOT I00 JEISNVEI - 666 3d9Q T=30l

0070 0070 0070 0070 82 ZT0LOT 100 S¥TIASNTIL 000°566-666-T0T

10O ¥EASNVIL - 666 3493a

000 00°0¥8°¢€ 00°0 00°0¥8°¢€ §5°G9¢’T STYEddY A0 Q¥V0d ONINOZ - Z0L 23d3Q TEI0oL

0070 007009 00°0 007009 00°002 JOHSMEOM 3 FINTIZANOD 000°096-20L-T0T

00°0 00°000°€ 000 00°000°€ 00°00T‘T RIIA 24 000°GZL-20L-TOT

00" 0 00°0%2Z 00°0 00°0%2 $6°59 ALI¥ANDES TYIDOS 000°60L-20L-TOT

STYEAdY IO q9¥0s 9ONINOZ - z0L 3dad

01791 S8 FST’S ST°696°T 00°0zZL'6 96°525°6 NOISSIWWOD SNINNYId - TO0L 3d=sd 12310l

L9°9T 00°00S°L 00°00S°T 00700076 00°006°8 RIIQ ¥dd 000°62L-T0OL-TOT

G006 S8 %S9 ST 69 00°02L 967629 ALTENDES IVIDOS 000°60L-TOL=TOT

NOISSIWAOD ONINNYId - TO0L 3d=ad

00°8 007029712 00°088°T 00°00S°€2 T6 €97 QT XEELERED - L9§ 3dsq T=ion

00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°008°T 00°0 ) SNOANYTTEISIRH 000 5G66-L9G-T0T

00°0 00°000°8 00°0 00°000°8 Z6TEER T HONYNIINIVR 3 dIVdEd 000°0E€6-L96-T0T

EFET 00°0TT’‘2T 00°088°T 00" 000'%1T 00°0€0’TT ¥S TYALOVIINGD 3 TYNOISSEIONd 000" T08-L9G-TOT

ZMEIERED - L96 3dag

ZE°6 T9°LPE’S 6€°269 00°000°L LE"LSE'2 INIIHOIT TYSIDINAW - 8%F 3d=Q Te®3IcL

ZE°6 T9°LFE’S 6€£°269 00°000°L LE"LSE'Z SEILITILN 000°0Z6-8%F-T0T

ONIIHOIT TVAIDINAW - 8%% 3dsq

£€9°F 0T"880°€cE 06°TT6°9T 00°000'0S€E 91" 9£L'FTE SAYO¥-SEIIA¥ES 2ITdnd - ¢7y 3deq Te3ol

£€8° ¥ 0T-880°€€E 06°TT69T 00°000‘0G¢E 91 9EL FIE ¥S TYALOVIINOD 3 TYNOISSEIOEd 000 T08-9%%-TO0T

SAYOd-SEOIAMES 2I7dnd - 9% 3dad

00°0 00-000°zT 00°0 007000722 00°9€8°ST FOYYT IV NIVEd- A¥ES 0ITE0d - SFp 3dea T23icl

00°0 00°000”22 00" 0 00°000°2zZ 00°9£8°ST EOUYT IY¥ NIVYQ 000" 678=SPF-TO0T

EO¥YT IV NIVYQ--A¥ES 2ITdad - v 3dea

saanaitpusd=y

aNOZ TYEENED - T0T pund

a=sn (TYEONEY) TYREON (TYITIONTY) TYIRION 122409 CEANTRY (TYIRIONTY) TYIREION NOILdI¥0sSHEd YEENAN T2

1949 % HONYIVE SZ0Z/TE/E0 gzoe v202/1€/2T

TTELIIVAY HONYIYE dLX EONVIVE QNE

99°Z :P9ISTAWO] I¥SX TEOSTE & IIHSNMOL NOIAYID :€d

GZ0Z/TE/E0 ONIANE dOI¥HEd WIYTON :I8Sn

P1/¥ :9beg JdIHSNMOL ¥IIEYHD NOLAVTID d0d ILd04dHd HINLIQNIJXE ANY HONZATY Wd 0G:21 SZ0Z/L0/%0




ST LEE’6LE’E SETGET'TIL’T 6 LST'696°C

EONYIYE QNOZ aNE

LS ¥0L'02Z LS v0L'02T 7Z0Z - STEOIIANIIXE/SHONIATY IO LIAN

GETESL'AFLT SE EGL/8FL’T SETEGL/BFLT FONYIYE gNAd -93d

aNod TYIENES - T0T pund

qasn (TYONEY) TYWION (TYAYONEY) TYRION 139009 JEANINY (TYWEONEY) TYHION NOIILIIJgOSHd dEIFAON 19
19049 % TINYIVE SZOZ/TE/C0 czoz FZ0Z/1€/2T
TTIEIIVAY HONVIYE dLA HONYIVE dNZ

997z :Pe3eTdwo) IeSX TEOSTI § ITHSNMOL NOIAVID :€d

GZ0Z/TE/E0 ONIUNE dOI¥Ed MUYTIOE Issn
F1/g  rehed

dIHSNMOL JEIMYHD NOLAYTID ¥04d ILd0dEd FYALIANIIXE ONW¥ HANIATY

Hd 0€:ZT 6202/L0/%0



€L°GG8/99F P 096781 90°6TIZ’9¢ HONYIVE dNOJI aNI

¥9°8L6'TS 79°8L6'TS 720Z - SEMOIIONEEXE/SHAOANZATE 0 IHN

Z¥ 9EZ’'y A I XA Zv 9gC’y FONYIYE aNAd ~9™L

Z6°88L°Z (L9°9T6/S6¢E) L9 0F9'0TF 00" %2L'FT 79°8L6'TS SHYNIIANTEXHT ¥ SEANIATE A0 LEN

62°2¢€ 667G LLT 90°€89‘%8 00-eggz’z9e 0F-092'2ZEE SHINLIANIEXT TYIOL

78 BLT (€L-99€'81%) €L ETE'CEY 00" LS6°‘9LE ¥0"6£T'v8E SHANIATY TYLOL

NQZ FOYTIIN E¥Id - 907 pund

62°2E FET6FGILLT 90°£89°%8 00°€€2/292 0p-09z’zee SETINLIANEXE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLT6ST'FT EDIAGES I€Ed - S06 3dsa Te3or

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 GLTGST'PT I€90 NO LSTEFINI 000" %66-506-90¢2

IOIA¥ES L9230 - G06 3dsa

62°2¢€ 76 6FG LLT 90°€89°%8 00-gegz’zoe G9°00T‘8TE (F¥IA) ALEAVYS 2ITENd - 9¢g£ 3dad T=30L

00°0 00°0 000 0070 82 CTT0’LOT . AYIINO IYLIAYD 000°0L6-9€£-902C

06" 7% 0SS LLE'T 0§°2ZT'T 00°006°2 00°2z¢€ HONYNELNIYH 3 dIVdEd 000°0€6-9€£-90¢

06°8 av-LLZ’Z 26°gze 00°006°2 ZT°sge’t SEILIITILA 000°026-9€£-90¢

F9°L SL°9T6°9 SZTUELS 00°008°L 08°8TL’E SNO¥ SKHA 00€°T08-9€£-90¢

STYel G8 TTE LY ST LLO’O 00°000“0S 06-5c8‘8c SNOY FEId 00Z°T08-9€£-90¢

Ly LE GL FZO'9TT SZ %2869 00°6%5‘S8T 9L°STO’EST MEFED) ZIYYMS-EOIANES IOVEINOD 00T T08-9€££-902

19°€9 TG SLT’E 6F"FTL’S 00°000°6 ZE"605°0T IS TYALDVEINCD ¥ TYNOISSEIOEd 000" T08-9€££-90¢

LT 62 00 00% ‘€ 00°00%°T 00°008°% 00°0ST’€E WIIQ ¥ad 000°GZL-9€£€£-90¢2

€T°0T 0T S¥E 06" 8¢ 00" F8E LB8"T8T ALIEADHS TIYIDOS 000°60L-9€€-902

(F91d) RAIEIYS 2ITdnd - 9¢¢ 3dag

saanjlTpusdxy

P8 BLT  (€L°99£78T2) €L EZE'GET 007 LS6°9LT 70°6£Z'v8E SEANZATI TYLIOL

78 BLT  (€L°99£78T2) €L EZE'CET 00°LS6°9LE 70°6€£T'v8¢E TYINIRIEYIEa-NON - 000 3d=d T®3oL

000 0070 00°0 00°0 8Z°2T07LOT SONAZ ¥THIO WOYd ¥EASNVIL 000°669-000-902

00°00T (€6°1T) £6 " LT 00°0 08°09% IS TEHILNI 000°599-000-90¢

00°00T (7L-Z6E) LT Z6E 00°0 227992871 AEIAQDEE LSOD 009°659-000-902

0070 0070 0070 00" 0 L8°10T NOII¥ZITIEVIS ALINAWNOD TY¥IO0T 000" EL5-000-90¢

00°0 000 0070 0070 (90°0€¢€) SEXYI AI9Ed0dd ¥VIX d0TI¥d 000" 2TIF-000-90¢

0L78LT (90-296°LTZ) 90°6T6‘F6F 00°LG679LT €6°L2L78S¢T XYL AIMEJQH¥d INZYEAD 000°20%-000-90¢

TYINIRINYIEd-NON — 000 3d=d

senusasyg

aNQd FOVTIIN FdId - 90% pund

agsn (TYIIONEY) TYHION (TYWEONEY) TYWION IE90NE QHANIRY (TYREONEY) TYWION NOILdI¥JSEd GHERAN 19
19dg % HONYIYE SZ0Z/TE/€0 gzoze vZ0Z/1£/21

HATEYTIINVAY

¥T/9 1obeg

HONYTIVE dIA

99"

dIHSNMOL ¥ELYYHD NOLAYTID Y04 Id0d¥d HINLIANIIXHE NV HANIATE

FONVTIVE ANZ
vz :poleTdwoD Iesx TEOSTI %
€Z202/TIE/€0 ONIANI dOI¥Id

dIHSNMOL NOLAYTD -dd

AEYI0E fI9s(]

Hd 06:2T 6202/L0/%0



*d¥E ONILVEEC TDOITod - Z0g 3dsd

78781 €7 LTB'TES LS Z8T’'ETT 00" 00T SS9 €% °G09'FT9 *dXE TENNOSY¥EA TOITO4 - T0E 3dad TeaoL
0L" 22 LL LBL'S £2°20L"'T 00°00G°L zZ6°808°9 FONVEASNI ALITIEYSIA 002 8TL-TOE-LOT
2261 8Z°9%9 TLUEST 00°008 27085 HONVMASNI HIIT 00T 8TL-TOE-LOZ
7E"0Z L9°6%87G¢E CEFGT'6 00°000°S¥ ZL"7E6’2Z¢E FONYMASNI TYDIQER 000" 8TL-T0E-LOT
26 LT SLT6LS8E G2 0Z¥ ‘S8 00°000°L¥ 95 8EL'0F NOISNEL 000°9TL-T0E-LOT
000 00°000°L 00°0 00°000°L GG ZLT'T HAIINIAO 000" E€TL-T0E-LOT
00°0 00" 000702 0070 007000702 . 00°00S‘€T “LI¥ “SNI HITVEH 000°ZTIL-T0E-LOT
€E°LT 98°6TL FE vy1°082°L 00°000°2¥ LI BTIL’LE ALI¥EADES TYIDOS 000°60L-T0E-LOZ
[AN A Z8°%09°LE 81°G6£’8 00°000°9€ TE 96L7GE ZEVLIEIOES HDIT04 0007 LOL-TOE-LOT
LE"ZT 9L°892'2T P2 IEL’'T 00°000°%T TP 6T8°FT FALIMIAOC AYAITOH 00T 90L-TOE-LOE
0°%2 60°9ST’'2T T6°EF8’E 00°000°9T EL76G678T A¥d AYJITIOH 000°90L-T0E-LOT
9276 9€° L0O6 9726 00°000°T TI LLE 14000 007" S0L-TOE-LOZ
¥ ZE 9T H9€‘T P8 GET’T 00-o0s’‘g L8 GET’E ONINIVIL 00E"S0L-TOE-LOT
00°0 00°000“L 0070 00°000°L €1°12TT’S EHIL TYNOS¥Ed 00Z°S0L-T0E-L0Z
0070 00°000°TT 0070 00°000°TT 8% "S¥0°01 A¥d ¥DIS 00T G0L-TO0E-L0Z
£5°0T LP PS878T €6 GFT‘2C 007000712 €ETGTO'FT NOIL¥JYA 000°G0L-T0E-L0T
£6°¢ 09°2LT‘T 0&WRL 00-o00g’‘e 98°9¢€9 ROIRTEd IJTHS 00Z " 70L-TOE-L0T
88°2¢ 98°GT9/9LT PT ¥8E£’2S 000007622 96" ¥L9'GET HWIL TI0d SYTIIIIO 000" $0L-TO0E-LOZ
LG ET 267 L6F 09 80°2Z0S‘6 00°000°0L ZE'68S5°S9 FAIL I¥¥d SYEOIJI0 000°€0L-TOE-LOT
S6°22 98°G8L°LS PE BT LT 00°000°SL 9L T8L'LL NOIIVELSININAY H2ITOd 000°20L-T0E-LOT
*dxd TENNOSYEd FDITOd - T0& 3daa
soanjTpuadxy
Z8°00T (FS-82979) S 6L6°218 00 TSE'908 vy L80 878 SHANEATY TYIOL
787V (0S-62¥%‘T) (05°0LO'T) (0o-00s2) (5Z°6T8E) *d¥d ONIIVEEdO HDITOd - z0g 3dsg T®3ol
87 ¢ (05627 'T) (0s°0LO’T) (00-005°2) (Gz 618°€) N¥DS HAIT 00T SL9-20€-L0T
- *d¥E ONILIVIHdO E0IT0d - Z0g 3daa
79°00T (F0°66T°S) 70°0G0'%18 00" 1587808 6§9°906'1S8 TYINIRLIVITI-NON - 000 3d=Q Te3el
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 Z0TTER ‘09 SANAd YEHIO WO¥d JHISNYEL 000°669-000-L02
Z0" €97 (2T°618°T) A R =h § 4 007008 09°T2%'T SNOENYITEISIH 000°6L9-000-L0T
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T gL 6TE 0T SINEWNESENERITI 000°9L9-000-L02
00°00T (00" 00079) 00700079 0070 00°000°€ ONINIVIL HJITOd 00Z°SL9-000-L0T
SLTEE 00°62€°T 00°GL9 0070002 00°GE9‘E N¥DS IAIT 00T SL9-000-L0Z
000 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 00°069°2 WY¥990dd OSHET 000°GL9-000-L0C
00°00T (00°0ST) 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 INERIINDY EOITOd J0 HETYS 00T €L9-000-L0T
00°00T (00°000°ST) 00°000°ST 0070 0070 IESSY TYII4YD JO HTIYS 000°€L9-000-L0E
00°00T (0z°98T°%) 0Z°981'F 00°0 LO"SET‘TT LSEIHIINT 000°G99-000-L0T
00°0S 00002 00°002 00°00% 007006 SNOILDTESNI FOVATYS 006°659-000-L02
00792 00" 00L’E 00°00€°T 00°000°S 0075269 ANNNY Y0 /SHHEI "HHA dEANOOdWI 000°659-000-L02
98° 8% SLBEL'T GZ O0TL'T 00"o0s’‘e 0L7GSS'F SHENIA HONVYNIQYO 000°LS9-000-L02
00° %€ 007066 00° 0TS 00°00S°T po-gez’e SEEA I¥0dTd 000°L¥9-000-L0C
0070 000 0070 0070 €6°062 NOIIVZITIEVLIS ALINAWWOD TYD0T 000" E£LS-000-L02
00°0 00°000‘€ 00°0 00°000°¢€ LE“LBE'S SEEI ISNIDIT 90adIT 000°8LF-000-L02
00°0 000 00°0 0070 (G6°ZF6) SHXVI AL¥EJIO¥d ¥VEX ¥OIdd 000" ZTF-000-L02
L8 86 €5 LP6'8 LF"€00‘28L 00" 156 06L LT €26 '8EL XYL ALGEA0Ed INIIEAD 000°20%=000-L02
TYLNERINYAAA-NON - 000 3d=g
sanusasdg
aNad "g20IT04d - L0Z pund
azsn (TYIIONEY) TYRION (TYIIONEY) TYRION 1I900E JEANERY (TYWEONTY) TYHION NOILdI¥DSHEd WHAEAOAN T9
1909 % HONYIVL S§Z0Z/TE/€0 gzoze 7202/1€/2T
HTEYIIVAY HIONYTIYE dIX EONYTIVE ONZ

FT/L :abeg

dIHSNMOL ¥dEIYYHD NOLAVTID ¥0d ILd0dHd HINLIANIEIXHE ONY JANIATE

99°%g :pa3aTdwoD Iesx TEOSTE
SZ0Z/TE/E0 ODONIONI dOIdEd

de

IIHSNMOL NOLAVID :d9d

AEYTIOE fJe9s

Wd 0G:ZT S20Z/L0/%0



G8-8LE'LLS 79 ZET'6TT TE"€2T76¥T TIONVYTIYL ONOI ONZ

L9 T6T°€6 L9 T6Z'E6 7202 - STIALIANHEIXE/SHONZATY J0 IEN
¥9°TE6/SCST 79 TE6'SST ¥9° TE6'SST FEONYIVE dNOI ~9Fg
P9 TTL'T (PGS ¥587%99) PGS SGT 829 (007669 ‘9€) L9 T62°€6 SEYALIANIIXE ¥ SEANIAEY A0 IEN
Z6°12 00°922'8%9 00" %28 8T 00°0S0’€EV8 LL G6L FSL SEMALIANIAXE TYIOL
28°00T ($5°82979) PG 6L6°CT8 00" TSE‘908 PP L80 878 SHANIATE TYIOL
1gNnd Z2I704 - L0z pung
Z6°1¢C 00°92ZZ’859 00°%28°%81 007 0G0‘€¥8 LL"GEL'FSL SEINIIANEEXE TYIOL
L™ TE LS 80F ‘92T €7 TIPS 19 00°0S67L8T FE06T'0FT “IXE ONILVEEAOQ HDITOd - Z0E 3deQ Te3ol
G6°GOT (00°8L9°%) 00°8L9‘LF 00°00076¥ 0070 XE4YD SHESYHIEAd ZTOIHIA 000 T86-20E-L0T
£€6°¢ 00°216°2 00°88 00°000°€ L9°862°¢ INERAINOE HOITOL 001" 6L6-20€E-LODT
€576 LO"LFO'S £6°256 00°000°0T 0L TEE'8 FALOJROD 000°8L6-20€E-L0T
000 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T F7G8L INFHAINDE FIIAIO 000" LLE-Z0E-LOT
8e°T1T 9€°62€'T F9°0LT 00°008°T 06°216 SIREOIINO 000°696-20£-L02
00°0 00°0 0070 000 Z0°86T°T JOHSMYOM ¥ HONTYEINOD 000°096-20£-L0T
09°% oo c8e’‘z 00°GTT 0070052 09°T9T°T SEAd 3 JIHSYTIWER 000°8G6-Z0E-LOZ
T8°0T L8 T68 €T°80T 00°000°T 007 0TS SNOENYTTEISIH 000°886-20£-L0T
6L 0T €9°LG0'9T LE“ZR6 T 00°000‘8T ZZT EBT’ST ENITOSYD 00T 2£6-20E-L0T
L6°LE T0°€0Z’'9 66°96L°C 00°000°0T FZT06L'FT HONYNIINIVA 3 JI¥dEY ETOIHEA 000°ZE6-T0E-LOT
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T L9°820°T INIRAIADE °“INIYW ¥ ¥IVadEy 000°0€6-20€-L02
Z6°%¢ 91" 9TF ‘9 78°€80°2 00°00S‘8 LL"6GL’9 SHILITILIA 000°026-20€-L02
€2°6 95 HpZL'T PHGLT 00°006°T $9°250°T SENOHA TTHD 00T°068-¢0€E-L0T
8g€-zz 92 SIF‘€E L 786 00°00F ‘¥ 0T 677 °C HNOHAETHL 000°058-20€-L0T
¥9°2T 00°0¥8°TZ 00°091°¢ 00°000°SZ 65°2E8'%¢C SEEI TYDET 000°978=-20€-L0T
0070 00°0000T 0070 007000701 007069 L FONYEASNI ETISOROLOY 000°918-20£-L0T
00°0 007006791 00°0 00°00G8°9T 77 786 °ST EONYENSNI ALITISVIT 00T-ST8-20€-L0T
00" 0 0070 0070 00°0 00°000"% TS TYALIVEINGD 3 IYNOISSHEIOHS 000°T08-20£-L0C
I8°8 80°8T6°2 Z6° 182 00°002°€ S0°6ST‘E SEITIANS TITIIO 000°265L-2Z0E-L02
0070 00°0GL 0070 00°06L 007008 SMYNd J00Td/TYIIAEN 000" TEL-Z0E-L0T
0070 00°00¢ 0070 00°00¢ 00° 0S¢ STYDISAHA/STYIIAER 000°0€£L-20E-L02
TLoT LS 96T €V € 00002 9782 H9YIS0d 000" LZL-20E-L02
0070 00°000°'%¢ 00°0 00°000°%2C 007959722 SANOYE 3 HONVEASNI 000" 6TL-Z0E-L0T
soan3TPU=dxd
aNQd HOITOd - L0Z pung
azZsn (TYRIONEY) TYREON (TYIREIONTY) TYRION 139008 QEANIWY (TYREONTY) TYIION NOILdT¥ISHA EEARON 1D
I90d % HONYIVE GZ0Z/TE/€0 szoze 7202/1£/2T
TTEYIIVAY TONYTIVE dIA HINYIVE ANZ

99-yz :pejlsTdwo) IeSX TEISTI % ITHSNMOL NOLAYID :9d
$20Z/TE/£0 DNIONE QOINEd GO faseh

$7/8  :ebeg dTHSNMOI ¥EIYVED NOIAVIO ¥0J I¥0dHd HINIIANIIXE ONY FNNIATL Wd 0S:ZT SZ0Z/L0/F0




TP TFE'PT €9-°8gg’Le 19°€01°82 HONYIVE aNQd aNZ

86 9L 86°¥9L 7202 - STINIIONIIXE/SHONTATE IO LIAN

£€9°8EL£LE €9°8€€’LT €9°8E€LLE FONYIYE aNOd ~9EE

00°00T (08°LEZ’9OT) 08 LET'9T 00°0 86°%9L STENLIANIIXE ¥ SHONEAEE A0 LEN

00°0 00°0 ao" 0 0070 7B 6ZLILT SHINLTIANIIXH TYLIOL

00°00T (08B°LEZ'9T) 08°LET'9T 00°0 78 °F6% ‘8T - SEANIAEY TYLOL

ONAZ QY¥0d MEEYD NEQJAIH - €IT pund

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 F8°62L LT STENLIANEIXE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 78 62L'LT TYINIAIIVEEq-NON - 000 3d3a Te3el

000 0070 0070 00°0 P8 6ZLT L9320 NO ISHEHEINT 000°%66-000-€£12

00°0 00°0 000 0070 00°000‘9T MAFED NHAAIH INFWAVA IY¥dIJNI¥Nd aNOd 000°166-000-€12

TYINTRIMYIEA-NON - 000 3deqg

saaniTpusdxy

00°00T (08°LEZ'9T) 08°LEZ'9T 00°0 8 F6ER ‘8T SAONIATE TYIOL

00°00T (08°LET'9T) 08°LET'9T 000 28 6% ‘8T TYINIHINYIEI-NON - 000 3dsg Te3el

00°00T (08 Lgz'9T) 08°LEZ'9T 00" 0 28 %67 ‘81 MEEYD NIAAIH EANIAZY INZWSSESSY TYIDEES 000°0SP-000-€T2

TYINIRIYYIEd-NON - 000 3d=a

sanuUsATT

aNnd a¥od MEEY) NEQJIH - €1Z pund

azsn (TYIRIONEY) TYHEON (TYHEONEY) TYWION 1E900g CEANIRY (TYREONTY) NOILAT¥DSHA FAEHAN 19
I9dg 3% HONYTIYE SZ0Z/1€/€0 5202 7202/1€/21

HTEVIIVAY

71/6 :obeg

IONYTIVE dIA

HONVIVE dNE
99 %z :pejerdwon Iesx TeoSTE
SZ0Z/TE/E0 ONIANI qOI¥Ed
THSNMOL ¥EINYHD NOIXYTIO ¥0d INOdZTY FINIIANIIXT ONY INNTATY

o

ITHSNMOL NOLAWTD :€d
MYIE xesn
Wd 0G:¢T 6Z0Z/L0/%0



S5 6ES'0T HONYIVE aNAd dNF

(56-6€570T) (GS°6ES’0T) 7202 - STYNIIANIIXE/SHANIATYE A0 LEN

GG 6EG'OT SG 6ES/0T S5 6ES'OT TONYIVE QNI -93d

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 (GG 6ES’0T) SMAINLIANAIXE B SEONZATY 0 IEN
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 02°6L6°2T SEIALIANAIXE TYI0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 G9 6EV’E SHOANEAETY T¥IOL

SEATHd IES NOS - INIWSSESSY TVIDHdS - 12 pund

00" 0 0070 00" 0 00°0Q 0Z°6L6°ZT SEYNLIANEIXE TYIOL
00" 0 00" 0 00°0 0070 0Z°6L672T TYINERINYdEI-NON - 000 3dsa TeloL
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0Z"6L6 2T L00 SYHTASNYAL 000°666-000-F12
TYINERI¥YdEI-NON - 000 3d=d

saIniTpusdxy

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 G9"6ER ‘T SHONIATY TYLOL
0070 000 0070 0070 G9°6EF'T TYINEAIEYIEA-NON - 000 3deQ T®i0L
00" 0 0070 00" 0 0070 S9°6EF’T I8 IES NOS - INIWSSESSY TY¥IDHEAS 000°0S¥-000-F12
TYINZAIIYIEq-NON — 000 3dsq

sanusasy

IATEA LHS NAS - LNEWSSHESSY TYIDEIS - TE pund

agsa (TVIREONGY) TY¥EON (TYITIONTY) TYIEION 1E900NE dEANINY (TYREONEY) TYREON NOILJII¥ISHA HEIHAN 19
Ladd % HONWIVL gZ0z/TE/€0 SzZ02 ¥Z0C/TE/TT
HTIVTIIVAY FONYIVE dLA FONYTIYE dNF
99 FZ :p9319oTdwo) IE9x TeDSTI §

ITHSNMOL NOIAWID :€Q
SZ0Z/TE/E0 ONIANE QOIWEE YEYTON :I9sn

FT/0T :abegq JdIHSNMOL ¥HEIYYHD NOLAYID ¥04 I¥0dEY HFYALIANMAXH NV HANIAHEY W4 0G:ZT SZ0Z/L0/%0



9€"¥19’1¢E S8 66 'TT (zz"811'6) EONYTIVE aNOZ aNI

(LO"8T6°9T) (L0"8T679T) F202 - SHEALIANIIXH/SEANIATY 0 LEN

S8°66L L G866L°L G8°66L°L FONYIVE aNQd ~9FEd

88°00T‘T (85°2€0’LE) 8G°ZEL0F 0o-o00L’E (LO"8T679T) SEENLIANEIXE ¥ SEONBAZY 0 IEN

£€6°52 8G°ZE0’LE TP L96°ZT 00° 000708 LO"8ET 6F SEYALIANEIXE TYIOL

00°00T 000 00°00L‘€ES 00°00L‘ES op-ozz‘ze SHONIATE TYIOL

NI ONIIEODIT - 612 bung

€6°62 85°Zg0’LE Z¥ L9621 00°000°08 LO"8ET’'6F SEYAIIQNEEXE TYIOL

£6°62 86 ZE0’LE Zr L6 ET 0000008 LO"8ET’'6F ONIIHOIT TY4IDINOW - 8%F 3dad T=230l

£6°C2Z 8G°ZL£0’LE ZhL96'CT 00°000°06G LO"BET’'6F ONIIHEIIT TYIINIAISEY 000°926-8¥F-612T

ONILHOIT TVY4IDINAW - 8% 3daq

saanitpusdxy

00°00T 00°0 00°00L’€ES 00°00L’ES 00-o0zz’‘ze SHANEATE TYIOL

00°00T 000 00°00L‘ES 00°00L‘ES oo-ozzze TYINIWINYITI-NON - 000 3d=g TE3el

00°00T 00°0 00°00L‘€ES 00°00L’€S 00"0zz‘zE XYI ALMEJO¥d INZYEOD 000°20F=000-6TZ

TYINZRLEYdEd-NON - 000 3d=q

sSanusagyg

aNAd DMIIHODIT - 6TZ Pund

azsn (TYRIONEY) TYIRION (TYRIONGY) TYRION LE9009 QEANINY (TYEONEY) TYREON NOILAI¥OSEd ¥IIRAN 19
Ioad % FONVTIYd GZ0Z/1E/€0 SzZ0zZ $Z02/TIE/2T

HTEVTIVAY

YI/TT 1obeg

HONW¥TIVE dLA

98°¥%¢

dIHSNMOL ¥EIMYHD NOLAYID Y04 I¥0dEY HENITIANIHIXH ANV HNNHATY

HONYIYYE dNE
:pajeTdwo) Iesx Te2STd
SZ0Z/TE/E0 DNIANT TOI¥Ed

de

IIHSNMOL NOLAYTO -dd
AYYTI0E fI9s(
Wd 06:2T S2Z0Z/L0/%0




(E6°98L°T6) 0Z°S9L'L (LS €S67°86) HONYTIVE aNOd dNE

(LL=grltLt) (LLZBTLILT) 7202 - SEINIIQNEIXE/SHONEATY J0 LAN

02°G9L'L 0Z°G9L L gzTc9L’L HONYIYE aNOd ~9Hd

00°00T 9€°€€8°18 (ge°geg’18) 0070 (LL8TLLT) STENIIANIAXT ® SEANIATI J0 LEN
98" LT 70°G99 ‘FTF 96" F£€‘88 00°000°€0¢ 8% 0S¥ ‘LES SHYNITIANAIXH TYIOL
6271 0% "86% '96F 09°T0S‘9 00°000°€0S TL TEL'60S SHAANIATY TYIOL

1gNAd FOVEdIYD - 9ZZ pundg

96" LT 70°G99'%T¥ 96 7€ ‘88 00°000°€08 8% 0SSk LEZS SHENLIANEIXE TYIOL
9G°LT $0°599 ‘F1¥ 96°7££'88 00°000°€0S 8% 0S¥ ’'LZS TYS0dSIC /NOILDETTION ESNA®E - 8T 1daa Te3cL
00°0 00°000°2T 00°0 00°000°2T 00°000°ZT SEOYYHD NIWAY ONOIYIINT 000" L56—-825-9¢2¢2
66°LT F0°59920% 96 FEL 88 00°000'T6% 8P 057 ‘SIS TYSQdSIA HSICEENY ¥ HLSYM 000°6T6-875-92¢2
T¥S04SIa /NOILDETION ESAAEd - 8Z6 3daa

ssanytpusdxy

€C°T 0F°"86% ‘961 09°T0GS ‘9 00°000°€0S TL TEL60G SEANIZATY TYLOL
62 1T 0% 867 °96% 09°T0G‘9 00°000°€08 TL'TEL'60S TYINININYdEA-NON - 000 3dsg Te3ol
08°2¢ 00°SET 00°59 00002 007092 SNOANYTTHISIH 000°6L9-000-922
P6°LT 07"€26°T 09°02% 00 %vE’‘e TL'SLE’'E LSEYELINT 000°599-000-92¢
0Z2°T 00 0%% ‘F6F 00°910°9 007957 ‘00¢ 00°960°906§ XYL ALEEd0dd ILNEEE0D 000°20%-000-8€¢
TYINIRINYIEA-NON - 000 3dag

SaNUIADYT

aNNd FOVYEYYD - 922 PUnd

agsn (TYINEONEY) TYHION (TYWIONEY) TYRHION 1329d0Nd JEANINY (TYWEONEY) TYWION NOILEI¥JSHEA YEERAN T2
I19dE % FONYIVE GZ0E/TIE/E0 S20¢ ¥zZoz/1€/2T
ATEVIIVAY HONYIVE QLA FONYTIYE aNE
997 :poloTdwo) IeSX TROSTI %

JTHSNMOL NOLAYIO :dd
§Z0Z/TE/E0 DNIANE dOI¥Ed TEWTION :I9sn

¥1/2T  :9bed JIHSNMOL MAIMYHD NOLAYTD HOd IMOdMY TYNLIANIIXE ANY HONZAHY _ Wd 06:2T §20Z/L0/%0



6% 8ET IONYTIVE dNOJZ ONE

(6% °8€T) (6%°8€T) FZ02 - STINLIANIAXT/SHANIAERE 0 LEN

67" 8ET 6% 8€T 67 8ET FONYIVE aNOZ ~2Ed

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 (67" 8ET) STINLIANIIXT ¥ SHONIAAZE J0 LEN
00°0 ao°0 00°0 0070 €6 EIF L6 STEALIONIAXE TYIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 F0°SLZ L6T SHANEATS TYIOL

1ONAE INYED ¥dd9Y - G8¢ pung

0070 00°0 000 000 £CTETV'LET SHMNIIQNIIXE TYIOL
0070 0070 0070 00°0 LS FLZ'66T TI¥H dIHSNMOI - 697 3daad T=3oL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 LS ¥LZ 66T NOIIYAONTH 000°988-592-582
TIVH dIHSNMOI - 9% 3d=d

0070 0070 00°0 0070 S6°8ET’86 TYINININYIEIA-NON - 000 3deg Te=3ox
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 96°8€T°86 100 S¥EIASNYEL 000°566-000-58¢
TYINIAIEYEEC-NON - 000 23dad

seaniTpusdxy

00°0 000 0070 0070 70°GLZ'LET SHEANIARE TYLIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 P0°SLT'LET TYINININYIEC-NON - 000 23d=g T=3o%
00°0 00°0 ' 00°0 00°0 F0°GLZ'L6Z ¥d¥v¥ HONIATY INTI9 dEd 000°825-000-58¢
TYINZRIMYIEA-NON - 000 3d=d

sanuaIAzYy

ANQE LNVED ¥dd9Y - S8¢ pund

azsn (TYNEONEY) TYREON (TYWEONTY) TYRION 1E9009 CEANINY (TYIONEY) TYRION NOILAI¥DSHA YEENAN 12
19dg % FONYIVE GZ0Z/TE/€0 5202 P202/TE/2T
TTGYIIVAY TONYTIYE dIA HONYIVE ONE
99 pz :pejeTdwon Iesx TEISTI &

2 ITHSNMOL NOIAVID €4
$z0Z/TE/€0 ONIONE QOI¥Ed Gavon fiash

FI/ET 1obeg dIHSNMOL YHIEVHD NOLAWTO ¥04d Id0ddd HEALIANIdXE dNY HONIATY Wd 0G:2T S§20Z/L0/%0




98°L0Z 590’01

€9°0T0'LI7 8

€9 LTIL'EZE 8

€9°0T0‘L9F '8

8E-G9F’1EL’8
€T FHL'G62'T
0% 99T/TILT L

SANAE TIV¥ - HONYTIVE dNOd dNF
SaNad TIV - L£AY IONVIVE JNOA
SaNNd TIV - HONYTVE dNOd "DHY

gL LES (87" CE€0’L87 T) 8y ZYLIERE’T (00°€6Z°€HT) SLTFGY ‘6T SHUNIIANAdXE 3 SHANZAZY 40 LEN

LL™ST €5°gSg’LEL’E LP " 59L7669 00°6T9 LET'F 90" FGBZLY 'Y SaNAI TIV - STUALIANIAXE TYIOL

65 LY §0°81I8‘05¢2°¢ S67LOGEF0’T 00°9Z£’'%62°F 19°90E“LEL % SANAA TIY - SHANEAEE TYIO0L

62 L9V LSE’S 05 LO0'9T%’S LT LES'LER’S FONYIVE aNOd aN"

€2 PHPL ST T SINIWISACLAY FONYIVE aNad

(€2°0L6799) (€Z2°0L6799) 7z07 - STINLIANAIXE/SHONIATY I0 IEN

06°L0G‘F0S‘S 057 LOS‘¥0S’S LT €9L'802"F EONYIVE QNAZ ~9dg

L% 06 (zo-0ev“8) (86°690°08) (00005 “88) (€ET°0L6799) SHIALIANAIXE 3 SHANIATE 0 IEN

Zy 0T $0°069°%0€’T 96°608°1ST 00°00678S% ‘T 9S°9LP 972 T STEIANLIANEAXE TVLOL

A 20709279621 86°6EL'TL 00°00089€°T €E°90G/6LT'T SEANZAEY TYIOL

1aNOE JIMES 3 YEIYM - Z6G PUNd

[A 70" 069'F0E’T 96°608‘TGT 00°00G'9SF‘T 95°9L%‘9F2'T SHINIIANEIXHT TYLOL

2701 70°069°'%0€’T 96°608°TGT 00°005879C% ‘T 9G°9LF 9721 SHELSAS ¥AMAS YO/ANY HII¥YM - 9£¢ 1dsg Te30l

00°0 00°000°00T 0070 00°000°00T 2T 08T 0L HSNEJXE NOIIVYIDEEdHEd 000°896-9£G-26G

00°0 00°000°S¥ 0070 00°000'S¥ 00°000°S¥ SEO¥YHD NIWAY ONAJEFINI 000" LS6-9EG-26G

L8 9% "00E’L G669 00°000‘8 GG 666°F S 3 M - "dX"E ONITIIE 9EINIHOD 00T 8T8-9E5-Z6C

65721 L6 G98'TT9 €0°PET’88 00°000°00L €9°695'T09 ASNEIXE - TIYSN FAITM 000°8T8-9€5-26¢G

27 0T TI 6T6 LFF 88°080°2¢ 00°000‘008 19°868°LSE ISNEAXE - TIVSN YEAMES 000" LTB-9€EG-Z6G

00" 0 000 0070 000 00°000°2 MEEYD ZIYYMS - ESNEIXT S % M 000°808-9€5-268G

95" 0F 00°98%‘T 00°¥TO’T 00°00S’2 S0°LET'T ESNEA¥E-ZZ0 NEOL/NO N4AOT 000°908-9€£5-266

89°6 99°0TL‘8S 7€°682°9 00°000°G9 FOT9EL’LE TONYNIINIVH YEMES 000°G08-9£5-266G

00°0 0070009 00°0 00°00079 00°08e’s ESNIIXE INVIQAH 000°709-9€G-T6S

L6°TT €8°L0F 92 LT Z6S's 00°00070€ 9¢-"G19'02 ISNIIXE NOILVLS dWNd 000°€08-9£5-266

SWALSAS ¥EMIAS ¥O/ANY TIIYM - 9£¢ 3dag

saanjtpuadxy

AR 20°0927962°T 86°6EL TL 00°000°892¢"T €906 6LT T SEANTAEY TYIOL

bR z0°092‘962'T 86 6EL'TL 00°000‘89¢€°‘T €€°90G6/6LT'T TYINEHIEYdIA-NON — 000 3dsa T=30L

0L FT 00-€s8 00°L¥PT 00°000°T 06°T29 SNOENYITEDISINH 000°6L9-000-26G

€L762 LO"TBO'TZ £6°816°8 00"000°0€ €L 9gg’ge LSTEEINT 000°599-000-266

8 L S6°0F0ET S0"6G6°T 00°000°G¢Z £6°68£°6¢ HWOONI - Z9¥S0 - SEOYVHD HIVI 000" €79-000-266G

Py 09°266762¢ 07" LOF'¥2 00°000'08S 68°0ST TGS ZHOONI - SHEI FIHVSN HALYM 00T 2%9-000-26G

LG ¥ 0% 269 “STL 09" LOE‘FE 00°000‘06L 8Z°L08765S HHOONI - SEEI HOVSN WEAMFAS 000" Z¥9-000-266G

00°00T (00°000°2) 00°000°2 00°0 0070 SAYI ¥ALYM 00Z°0£9-000-265

0070 00-000‘2T 0070 00°000°2T 00°000°€ SAYI YEAMIS 00T 0£9-000-266G

TYINIRIYYEEa-NON - 000 3d=d

sSsnuzsAzxYy

QNOZ FEMES 3 JIIYM - TG PUI

qasa (TYHEONEY) TYRION [TYREONEY) TYHION IE9a0g JEANIWY (TYREONEY) TYIRION NOIIdI¥DSEd FIIRAN 1D

I9ad % TONYTIVE GZ0Z/TE/€0 §z0zT FZ0Z/1€/2T

TTIEIINAY FONYIVE dIA HINYTIVE dNE

99°Fg :pO3ISTAWOD IBSL TEISTA JTHSNMOL NOIAYID :€d

SZ0Z/TE/E€0 DNIANE AOTHAd SerohAt LaEd

PI/%T :abeg dIHSNMOL JEIMYHD NOLAYTID ¥0d I¥OdEYd EYNLIANIIXE ONY HFNNHATH Wd 06:ZT SZ0Z/L0O/%0




[Per Sherryl, bookkeeper on 4/18/2022: No changes from PY | /
. OLD Yoty
CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP | :

AUTOMATED CLEARING HOUSE (ACH) ARRANGEMENTS AND
f - - ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS OF FUNDS POLICY

The followmg pohcy shall go‘vem the use of electromc fransactions and ACH
arrangements for the Charter Towniship of Clayton

1. Definitions.

“Automated clearing house’_or “ACH” means a national and governmental
organization that has authority-to process electronic payments, including, but not limited
to, the national automated clearing house association and the federal reserve system.

“ACH_arrangement” means the ‘agreement between the originator of the ACH
transaction and the receiver of an ACH transaction.

“ACH transaction” means an electronic payment, deblt -or credlt tansfer processed
through an automated clearinghouse. _

“ACH policy” means the procedures and internal controls as determined under this
- written policy developed and adopted by the township treasurer,

2; Authority to Enter into ACH A;rrangements and Electronic Transfers of Public
Funds. The township treasurer may enter into an ACH arrangement as provided by
Public Act 738 of 2002, Effective Décember 230, 2002, ‘

- The Charter Township of Clayton shall not be a party to an ACH arrangement unless the
Clayton Charter Township Board has adopted a resolution to authorize electronic
transactions and the Clayton Charter Township Treasurer has presented a wntten ACH
policy to the Township Board. -

An ACH arrangement under PA 738 of 2002 is not sub]ect to the Revised Municipal
Finance Act, Public Act 34 of 2001 (MCL 141.2101, et seq.), or to provisions of law or
charter concemning the issuance of debt by a local unit.

3. Responsibility for ACH Agreements. The Clayton Charter Township Treasurer or
officer or employee as designated by the treasurer, is responsible for the Clayton Charter
Township’s ACH agreements, including payment approval, accounting, reporting, and
generally for overseeing compliance with the ACH policy.

The treasurer shall submit to the township board documentation detailing the goods or
-services purchased, the cost of the goods or services, the date of the payment, and the
department levels serviced by each payment of public funds made by electronic transfer.
This report may be contained in the township’s electronic general ledger software system
or in a separate report to the township board.

4. Internal Accountmg Controls to Monitor Use of ACH Transactions Made by
Township. .The following system of internal accounting controls. will be used to monitor
the use of ACH transactions made by the Charter Township of Clayton,




1) The treasurer shall prepare a list of vendors authorized to be paid by ACH
transactions and provide that list to the clerk.

2) The clerk initiates the transaction upon receipt of an invoice included on the
authorized ACH list approved by the appropriate township official. ACH
invoices must be approved before payment.” The clerk signs the ACH invoice,
which then acts as the warrant.

3) The clerk presents the warrants (or check if the clerk prepares the checks in a
double signature system), a list of bills for payment, and a separate list of the
electronic payments for township board approval. The board approves all

- transactions prior to disbursement. [If the township board has established a policy

- identifying specific payments that have pre-approved authorization - (monthly
utility bills, payroll), it must post-audit those payments and confirm their
disbursement. Include in the ACH policy the list of specific types of payments
pre-authorized for post-approval by the board.

4) The following board approval, the treasurer signs the ACH warrant, initiates the
electronic transaction W1th the vendor, and makes the actual transfer of funds,

5) The treasurer shall retain aIl ACH transaction documents for audit purposes:
6) The cle:rk_shall retain all i invoices for audit purposes.

»/M

Dennls Milem/ Clerk

Christopher Gehringer/ Supervi

Clayton Charter Township Clayton Charter Townshjp

Date 7"/('/‘5 . . ‘D'ate _Z///‘///zf/j




//ZW ?OZ/C/‘//

CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP
AUTOMATED CLEARING HOUSE (ACH) ARRANGEMENTS AND
ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS OF FUNDS POLICY

The following policy shall govern the use of electronic transactions and ACH arrangements forthe
Charter Township of Clayton.

1. Definitions.

"Automated clearing house' or "ACH" means a national and governmental organization that has

authority to process electronic payments, including, but not limited to, the national automated
clearing house association and the federal reserve system.

"ACH arrangement" means the agreement between the originator of the ACH transaction and the
receiver of an ACH transaction.

"ACH transaction" means an electronic payment, debit, or credit transfer processed through an
automated clearinghouse.

"ACH policy" means the procedures and internal controls as determined under this written policy
developed and adopted by the township treasurer.

2. Authority to Enter into ACH Arrangements and Electronic Transfers of Public

Funds. The township treasurer may enter into an ACH arrangement as provided by Public Act 738 of
2002, Effective December 230, 2002.

The Charter Township of Clayton shall not be a party to an ACH arrangement unless the Clayton
Charter Township Board has adopted a resolution to authorize electronic transactions and the
Clayton Charter Township Treasurer has presented a written ACH policy to the Township Board.

An ACH arrangement under PA 738 of 2002 is not subject to the Revised Municipal Finance Act,
Public Act 34 of 2001 (MCL 141.2101, et seq.), or to provisions of law or charter concerning the
issuance of debt by a local unit.

3. Responsibility for ACH Agreements. The Clayton Charter Township Treasurer or officer or
employee as designated by the treasurer, is responsible for the Clayton Charter Township's ACH
agreements, including payment approval, accounting, reporting, and generally for overseeing
compliance with the ACH policy.

The treasurer shall submit to the township board documentation detailing the goods or services
purchased, the cost of the goods or services, the date of the payment, and the department levels
serviced by each payment of public funds made by electronic transfer. This report may be
contained in the township's electronic general ledger software system or in a separate report to the
township board.

4. Internal Accounting Controls to Monitor Use of ACIl Transactions Made by Township. .The
following system of internal accounting controls will be used to monitor the use of ACH
transactions made by the Charter Township of Clayton.



@ Outlook

Policies and Procedures: ACH policy

From Ryan Clark <ryan.clark@woodhillgrp.com>
Date Tue 12/3/2024 12:26 PM

To  Shelley Thompson <SThompson@claytontownship.org>; Dennis Milem <DMilem@claytontownship.org>; Ted
Henry <thenry@claytontownship.org>

I 2 attachments (196 KB)
2715 ACH POLICY.pdf; ACH Policy Update.docx;

Officers:

| have been collecting the Township policies over the past two years, though have not reviewed them for
changes yet. If you wouldn't mind, it would be great if we would go through them one-by-one for
updates and improvements.

After a conversation with Shelley yesterday, | took a look at the ACH policy specifically and have attached
it for your review.

There may not always be recommendations on the policies, but in this case we have seen other
Townships recently improve their ACH policy--this year in fact. Clayton's looks solid other than a few
updates | would recommend to the internal controls, which have been attached in the word document
and copied below from other townships:

1. The Treasurer or designee shall be responsible for all ACH agreements, including payment
approval, accounting, reporting, and generally overseeing compliance with the ACH policy.
Payments by this method may include payroll, utilities, recurring lease payments, and other
invoices as deemed reasonable by the Treasurer or designee.

2. The Treasurer or designee shall maintain a list of vendors to be paid by ACH transaction and
provide that list to the Clerk or designee.

3. The Clerk or designee signs the ACH invoices from vendors on the ACH list, which acts as approval
for the Treasurer or designee to allow the transfer of funds.

4. The Clerk or designee shall submit to the Charter Township Board of Trustees documentation
detailing the goods or services purchased, the cost of goods or services, and date of payment. This
information will be contained in the check register listings report regularly provided for Board
approval. If necessary, a separate report will be provided to ensure the Board receives complete
information.

5. The Treasurer or designee shall retain all ACH transaction documents for audit purposes. The Clerk
or designee shall retain all ACH invoices for audit purposes.

6. ACH payments to employees are initiated by the Treasurer or designee after reviewing the list of
employee payments provided by the person responsible for payroll.



The Treasurer or designee shall be responsible for all ACH agreements, including payment
approval, accounting, reporting, and generally overseeing compliance with the ACH policy.
Payments by this method may include payroll, utilities, recurring lease payments, and other
invoices as deemed reasonable by the Treasurer or designee.

The Treasurer or designee shall maintain a list of vendors to be paid by ACH transaction and
provide that list to the Clerk or designee.

The Clerk or designee signs the ACH invoices from vendors on the ACH list, which acts as
approval for the Treasurer or designee to allow the transfer of funds.

The Clerk or designee shall submit to the Charter Township Board of Trustees
documentation detailing the goods or services purchased, the cost of goods or services,
and date of payment. This information will be contained in the check register listings report
regularly provided for Board approval. If necessary, a separate report will be provided to
ensure the Board receives complete information.

The Treasurer or designee shall retain all ACH transaction documents for audit purposes.
The Clerk shall retain all ACH invoices for audit purposes.

ACH payments to employees are initiated by the Treasurer or designee after reviewing the
list of employee payments provided by the person responsible for payroll.

The person responsible for payroll will present a request to the Treasurer or designee to
initiate ACH payment for payroll expenses for employees and vendors included on the ACH
list, as well as using the established Electronic Federal Tax Payment and Michigan Treasury
Online Portal forincome tax purposes.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP

OF
CLAYTOI

ACH list of Preapprovals

Last Updated: 7/1/2022

Internal Revenue Service Payroll & Federal withholding taxes
State of Michigan State withholding taxes

Consumers Energy Utility Bills

VOYA Employee additional retirement
Nationwide Retirement Employee retirement

UNUM Long & Short-term disability



GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

211 West Oakley Street
Flint, Michigan 48503-3995

COST FOR MILLING PAVING AND SHOULDERS

DATE 03/13/2025 TOWNSHIP OF Clayton/City of Sw Creek

ROAD NAME: Bristol Road - Morrish Road to Swartz Creek City Limits

LENGTH:

TYPE OF WORK: Milling and Paving (2" Inches)
ADDITIONAL *Prices good for the 2025 paving season* Final accounting will be based on actual cost

COMMENTS Local Road Improvement Project

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COST
Estimated Time Needed to Complete Work

Day/Days 4

Miles: 0.77

GRAND TOTAL $200,000.00

Township Participation $50,000.00 Clayton Township

GCRC Allocation Funds $100,000.00

Participation by Others $50,000.00  City of Swartz Creek

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) I:I Yes I:I No

Please sign below and return to the Maintenance Department, if your Township would like the Genesee County Road

Commission to proceed with this work._It is agreed that in the event the cost exceeds more than 10% of above
estimate, the Road Commission will consult with the Township prior to final billing.

Township's Board Approval

Supervisor Date
Road Commission's Board Approval
Chairperson Date
Work Order Number Work Completéd
District Supervisor Date

Engineering Dept. Fund Verification | Matching Allocation

Signature Date

Balance of Available Funds $




ASSESSING SERVICE CONTRACT

FOR

CLAYTON TOWNSHIP
GENESEE COUNTY

FROM

LEGACY ASSESSING SERVICES
PO BOX 489
FENTON, MICHIGAN 48430
(810) 750-1660

2026 & 2027 ASSESSMENT YEARS




10. LEGAL REPRESENTATION. The Township will provide legal
representation required by the Assessor for any issues involving Clayton Township.

11. OFFICE HOURS. The Assessor will not have regular office hours at the
Township Hall. Legacy Assessing Service’s office is open normal business hours
Monday through Thursday to assist with assessing questions. If required, appointments
will be made to meet with tax payers at the Township Hall at a time mutually agreed
upon.

12. REMOTE ACCESS The Township will provide remote access so the
Assessor can access the Township’s assessing program from Legacy’s office.

13. PARCEL REVIEW. Approximately 20% of the real parcels in the Township
will be reviewed each year during the term of this contract.

14. PERSONAL PROPERTY. The Company will review and assess all personal
property in the Township. The Township is responsible for the expense of mailing out
personal property statements.

15. START AND COMPLETION. Work will commence April 1, 2025 and will
terminate March 31, 2027.

16. COST OF SERVICE. The Company shall provide the services specified in
this contract for the following:

April 1, 2025 —March 31, 2026 Forty-Five Thousand ($45,000) Dollars.
April 1, 2026 —March 31, 2027 Forty-Six Thousand Eight Hundred ($46,800) Dollars

Twelve Hundred ($1,200) Dollars per year will be paid to Heather MacDermaid and the
remainder will be paid to Legacy Assessing Services.

The Company or the Township, upon thirty (30) days written notice, may terminate the
Assessing Service Contract.

Heather MacDermaid Theodore Henry
Owner Supervisor
Legacy Assessing Services Clayton Township

Date signed: Date signed:




rxxD923UEBIEND J0U INg STYRTISI PAWSSP UTSIOY UCTIPWIOIUT xxx

i08Z£°99 00898 000°€EL 008’ET 2202 w rvon ggmmﬂaoﬂz ~mmwwmm_womo
) 7 P P Jjuno) ‘ucider) Fo dIrysumog :0 uaoTI
J7F9 69 006 “00T 008°78 00T ST £coe 6002 - 666T (o) aubTaAdon -xszirenbm aug
292TEL 008 ‘0ZT 006 'Z0T D06 LT 7Z0Z
[0Z6E‘SL 000 ‘LeT 006 ‘€0T 00T’€EZ §Z0e IBUM usumM ouM
SNITBA I9U10 MITADY SNTEA anTeA anTBA _
3TgEXEL /TRUNgTII |I0 pxeog passassy puTtpTTNg pueT IESX UTBTd pPooTd
puETISM
[UTLARY
JucIIILaGeM
puodg
pepoopm
dwrems
padeospueT
ybTH
MoT
butTTCoy
T2A3T
S3TS
Jo Aydezbodogr
*STT30 puncabzspupn
$8T3ITTTIN PIBPUBRIS
s3ubTT 389138
qIn
sen
i OTIIDOTHE
§T9°T = JNTEBA USBD SNIJ siuswsA0xdWI PUBT POIBWIASH TRIAOTL Tomag
619 T 69 08 EE"6T Sweig pooy I93eM
| anTeA YsED poos g BZTS 83y uot3draosag NTEMSDPTS
| ! S9OUSNTIUL/SIUSUIOD
i S93BRWTLS so uswaroIdw ue
m RIS RIGE 3 L v Bt ¥ 70°¥ 394 NLI €¢ OFS p/L &N 40 ¢/1
” mwom wwwmm # 40 Q0¥ I¥ N 30 IJd T6E M 30 Id G°092 &
09T 9% = 9NTBA PUBT "3Sd TeIOL S9I0Y TB3IOL ¥O0° ¥ P UMOM MHHN uotadTIossq XBlL
09T ‘9% 00T 927‘TT S®I9Y¥ 0%0° ¥ ¥ HTEYI EOVHEDV =
SNTEA ucseay -~ L[pys =232y uyadsg aJuoxig vyadeg =beiuoxg uoTadTIansag siuswaaoIduIl
Xddv¥ 099/6°09¢ ¥ SI0]OBJ x oTTang
SANNOE 3 SHLEW TO0°T00 STYel PUR] I0J S93BWTISH SNTBA PUBRT uqmomb_ _ pasoxdur| ¥ 2ES8F IW INITH
5 ad ¥NNOF0D 60T8
LS 6CT ‘WAL/ADL 980°'%SZ ADI 3Sd GZ0ZT OIAYT W ‘HOILOOJ
fi VR SS2IPPY/SWEN §,I2UMO
/_/ %00T "¥3'¥'4
SHOS ALINAWWOD MEEED ZIYYMS :TOOUdS dd YNNO¥OD 60T8
SN3E3S Taqumpy 231ed (s)3Twrsg ButpiTng| IS‘sSa :PuTUOZ| OYAWI-TYIINIQISEY :SSETD ssaappy A3jzedoag
0°0 [efctciel LEL/S6FE HIONIET §.I¥-£0 am| ¥66T/02/60 |0 QIAYQ ‘HOINOI
TSUBIL Ag sbeg » adig 231BQ 90TId
“juniag PeTITION IaqTT aTes JFo swiag *qsur aTes aTes 993UBID I03UuRID
§Z0Z/L0/%0 Uo pe3uTig HESHNED rAjuncy “dMI YEIEVHD NOLAYID :fUOT3IDTIpSTany 600-00Z2-£2-70—-GZ :I2qUON T[®2IBd



rxxP223UuBIEND J0U 3Ng STURTTSI PSWSIP UTSIDY UOTIRWIOIUT xxx

Tag
<<<<< ‘buroTad ejstdwoo zoz InojuTtad UCTIENTRA 985 -HUOT 003 SUOTIBIMOTED >>>>> ‘ueT parzoddnsu
95T L92 T TesodsTg ebeqIes FURE PeR ,mpmﬂow ¥0TIE :ASuWIyD
697 S6L T ISYSEMUST] rswelr umg dumT : :
sSur-aTrng Jxoddng x00Td (0T) B
d aTburys 3Teydsy| X
9z¢ 8GGC T zsuadp 1ooQ M..WMQMM MMN wmmm I (¥) sI00Q 1INCTEM : L =
LST'Z- 889 ‘€~ T TTeM T :TTEM UoumoD TRl S T T00Td ON peys =
ELY LT 638762 z8g 1s0D eseg (g) sIoogq 3noyTeM HEEAEEH dTH
z < . Iameg 2TTdnd T IqUED aTges| ¥
(PSYSTUTFUA) YOUI ZF :UOTIBPUNOI HOTIg :JIOTISIXE O :SSBTD P e as BuTtaTT T
ssberen Do =P Taed g5 UuOT1®8IORY z00¥ ()
i i A Ismag/Io3e
s A Eopn = T M e
. $9U0704 | anon UBd JUSAIT IOOTd 238I0UOD s100g oT3Bg
_ I ACDTY dnI DTWeBI3)D 2 sse STgnoe
817’9 IL670T T 3994 007 ‘TTOM I93BM | surey eTTI oTwezen b ™ oens
906°2 896 ‘% I otades TED Q00T IOOTA STTI OoTWeIsaD -su0y parnog spTTS - zTIOW
IsM3g/a93BH Temoys =aexedeg i ; !
yo0Tg -ouo) bunyg sTgnog
TST gse T ued JUSA JqUTS BIIXE|T yseg TAUTA
L9g 0L6 I AUTS BIIXE 19TTOIL EBIIXI|Z jususseq (g) yses Telen| ¥
TEBT TIT'€E z 1STTOL BIIXE Butqumidg ON ses pOOH
FTL'E 67€9 z yled SINIXTI ¢ JesH I9jeM IETOS 0°0 :s3STOL 03 JUBTSH oo ML
butcqumtg Tenuey ‘Iaud1I0S IS 0T :9RTIS TTRUS ma3
sjusuasnlpy/sUcTITPPY I9Y30 0any ‘IoUs1J0S *Z'S  B9L :TMBRID ‘bay ‘bay| x
T8OLLT 00L'z0E 1Te30L ulRg 2INIXTA Z|Z 3°S  €8TT :jusweseg | #baeq| x| Auel
89L @oeds TMBID ARELE Axoas 1 Uled ®INIXTI £|T UOT1RAROXT (1) SMOPUTM (Z)
0T qeTs ¥oT1ag 47038 T | (s)exnaxty sbeisay
£8T°'T jususseq X0Tag Az035 T UoTIEIRSUI
3sop -xdeg  MeBN 150D 9ZTS UCT1BpUNOd IOTISIXE S9TI03S Burcumtd (1)
seeIy BurpTIng zmm_ _ .mbd_x_ hnmzﬁ TTRMAIq| ¥ AoTad| X
G*85/00T/00T/06/G9=PC0O3 § "quOD/UODE/ound/Aug qv/Aud §39T300 "OSTE JO -ON TAuTA/wmuTIOTY
S T96T = ©9IY IOOTE T96T = ©3Y PUNOId EEUTTTSD (9). STOUEYS/POON
BUTUOTITPUOD ITY ‘I23EM 30H peorod :weisAs BuTaesy (TT) H.H..nz_ _ .ﬁaoﬁx# .xm_ ToTI9IXT (T)
3 s ATTurey stbhurt :B *$9y I0I "1ST 150 - - *I8U30
796T 31d 2 0 HONYY TTwey 3TOUTS T PTg ki F "3SH 3s0D S8INIXTI IO " Tend/ oN T swoozped|e
:Jo0y ws3shg Airanossg 80TAISS mnﬁm_o 1UBYOLTH I0OTJ pug
: z e wnnoes TeIJUS) - ICOTd 2ST
: : °
:eexy axodxe) ) ﬁomhmom .> 0°'L pelBwIlsH z0302dWOD YSRIL STI309TE (ZT) s100Td (G) e e
” 096°0 X SL¥’'6TZ :3s0D0 xdeg Te30% KA sovUINZ POOM _ _ _ _
:ebeaesy quwsg| -g-o- 1 i sI00
d°D0°H TLT m_wm.hmmd.mmz.wwwm MMMNW sbuey uesTy ITSS ITY TeIIUeD| X D'H| X U._...ﬂom_ _ I “ a 3STT wooy
% 1§ #esde Sonieas se reby oszzm| PURPIERCCAS T surtood/Burien on treus] | psolx] o S60 2GOEEEOD
: ; J 1SSETD ’ dumg 3jesH S3950TD JO 8zT§ et .
4 e g ©S40l T | 100 3 3weH pedIod ] T2] =] 0 796T
¢G5 1BRIY BD PRSIUSA-IDRITJ JquL - TAsd TzzZnudep S0PUINZ IOOTI/TTEM UTH PIO| X | XH paTopowsy| 1TTOE IX
0 :sI0O0Q "UDSH 3A03S pooM qnl Tzznoep I33e3y =0edg UoTaeIONa] ¥ WTI
T :sxIcoQ "o3ny U3lIeay pesTeyd WooI3IUT Je8H TTEM OTIA0STE 3 d AL HONWY
:¢ peysTuld I03BINOIT) 1ERH POOH pajusp| T (I00TI-UT) 3ueTPE™ 931 poom peTaued :9TA3g bButprIng
UYoUuI Z§ :UoT3Iepunog Az03g 7 qegsxg POOH pajusAufn JueTpEyY .wamu .mmﬁm To3seTd TTemAzq]| ¥
TTEM T :TTRM Uoumon 47035 T qeyeiq qnd 3oH TEOqEsRE 0TIF08 awex [oTe]
0 :‘usA suoalg Kzo3s 7 I0TIOAXT uel JusSA| T P HmMmE Mom.ﬁwouww % ToTIajul (§) L EE
0 :'USA YOTXg KAzo3g T zoTzoaxXE| T I81esH yleq s300Q /M ITY PoOIOF| QWReII-Y
}oTIg "HOMnmuxm (Az038 T) ado|zoT POPTS oM TesodsTqg =5eqien| T $300Q O/M ITY DEOIOZ wqmaumbo I2330|0 xaTdng
D :SSBeID (Ezo18 1) 499 joel§ swesg/pug I9YysemMysTal I UBUISAQ JUOII(Q SWOH UMOJ
:Aatoede) €D = 08T KAx038 7z I0TID3UT dog 300D wes3s TE0D poom UOTIBTNSUI SWOH STTYORW
$96T :3TTIng Ieax adAr|esay | Az03g T IOTIDIUIT *MOTTY souetTddy “09TR TTO se9| ¥ ybnoaissary ATtuweg atbutrs| x
ebeaes (LT) | syoeqg/sayoaod (9T) ssoeTdsaTd (GT) suT-1TTNng (GT) butToog/butiesy (TT) ("3uoo) Fooud (g) adA1 butpTIng
GZ0Z/L0/%0 uc pe3utid 600-002-€2-70-G¢ ‘IequnN TeoIed T 3o T BuTpITng T[ETiUSpPISay




sxxPo93URIEND JOU 3NQ STYETTST PIWSSP UTSISY UOTIBWIOTUL sxx

oG kady fiq Yoreg
35S 29
i sbele 8¢
£ .w.ﬁo sisT 45,201 =
I — 22
~ S 5 89/
EC WM 12/1ST
67T
N
. is wwﬁ @
q/3st
~ e
LY
IS 08T
m doo
mﬁ ........ ¥oug ||e | pPays pm
Afu-ieb 18p

S§T0Z/L0/%0 uo pI3UTIg T butpTTIng TeTIULPTSaY ‘600-002-£2-70-S2 :ISqumpy To2Ieg



6G 8G 0 Ll 3 6 Im 6EL 19 STV1OL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L £ sbuleis 210
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 L 0 0 L } MAsulbo 240
0 9z 0 S z g L 9z 9l 897 "0J0
6t A 0 0 0 4 0 o Gl Apljos 230
6 Ll 0 0 0 € 'S 6l Gl uospine( 00
L 8 0 g 0 0 i IE Ll odeyD2jo
0 9 0 L 0 0 P Bl L Jebueleg 16S
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 umolg JaIyo
wxow_._U mm:_:._m;% AND S}exol 1l wuw_wm<_ slsally mu:mﬁ_oo< mn_O 1931110
uolneoep olgel] | a891j0d | sheq

suoday [enpiAipu] AJJJUO §Z0Z Y91el|




SIvV.LOL

isissy

(owen) Buiie

AWD

louealwspsiy

uogoB4u D

Juswaaiojug Bunyed

—|OoON|O(OIN| O
olo|o|o/o|a|o
olo|o|o|a|x|o
olo|o|o|o|alo
| o|lo|Oo|O|v«—|O
oloo|lo|o|oo
o|lo|o|lo|o|~|o
olo|o|o|o|m|o

uoneaep

—OoOl0O/0O 0|00 |0O
— OO0/ O0O|O|O

<
— | O Ool0OO0C|O|0|O

n
o]
<
M~
[a
o
o
@

~— | M
— | N
(321
(o}
(42
™
=
~

o
™~

3D uoisinpgns
¥08Y?) ssauisng
vid

vad

JsaLy JUBLEM

jsaLly "psIf

159y Aucja4

lo|lo|lo|lo|o|o|wx

w|o|lo|o|o|lo|o|lo|o|lo|~|o|lo|w|~
4|o|o|lo|o|lo|~|~|w|lo|o|lo|lolo|o

RIRNRNEIEIE
nN|lo|o|lo|lo|lo|lo
w|lo|lo|o|o|o
— | < |o|lo|o|~
<t Ol O OolOo|Oo
wlolo|lo|o|o
| OO0 0(0| O«
NMEIEIEIEIEE

lo|o|o|o[~|clo

ejdwos) soeg

@VODDOD
«| | m|olo|o]o|e

w
™~
%]
(&
o0
—

spoday [enpIAIPU| AJUJUO G202 YOJBIN

Ld3d TVLOL




6LL'9 NIAIHA SN 104 1vVd
€8¢l SHOIHO NOILVOVA/NOISIAIAENS
vc9 SMO4HD SSANISNE
g (40LNO3IS0Yd dIHSNMOL) S1SINDIH INVHHYM
{2 (4O1ND03S0¥d ALNNOD) S1SANDIY INVHIVM

SOILSILV1S G20¢ Y2IEN




Calls for Service

March 2025
Self
Date/Time Dispatch |Initiated |Activity Address
3/1/2025 8:11 Domestic 3000 BLK Seymour Rd
3/1/2025 9:27 Welfare Check 2500 BLK N. EIms RD
3/2/2025 12:49 Pl Morrish/Beecher Rd
3/2/2025 14:39 Domestic 3000 BLK Seymour Rd
3/2/2025 16:31 Suspicious 3200 BLK Morrish
3/2/2025 23:26 X Traffic Warning Corunna Rd & Seymour Rd.
3/3/2025 15:30 Assist Lost Dog Potter & Plainview
3/3/2025 16:47 Reckless EB 169
3/4/2025 0:00 LEIN - Pick up Shiawassee Co.
3/4/2025 12:33 Medical 4100 blk Sheridan
3/5/2025 0:00 Welfare Check 7100 Blk Granada
3/5/2025 3:20 Alarm 1400 Blk Seymour Rd
3/5/2025 8:24 Domestic PD Walk IN

3/5/02025 14:33

Non-Medical Lift Assist

1300 BLK N. Morrish Rd

3/6/2025 15:02

Noise Complaint

7200 BLK South Fork

3/5/2025 15:22 Suspicious 2500 BLK Lost Creek
3/6/2025 17:18 Suspicious 2500 BLK N. Elms RD
3/6/2025 9:01 Alarm The Draft
3/7/2025 15:00 PDA Beecher & Morrish
3/8/2025 7:00 Escort to 169 Ice Land
3/8/2025 7:52 Alarm The Draft
3/8/2025 16:19 Fire 11000 BIk Potter
3/9/2025 21:32 Pl W. Court & EIms Rd
3/11/2025 5:32 Road Hazard Elms/Saratoga
3/11/2025 7:34 Alarm
3/11/2025 17:09 Suspicious Bendle Cemetery
3/11/2025 20:30 Welfare Check Nichols & |-69

3/12/2025 0:00

Traffic Stop Assist Flushing

301 Coutant

3/12/2025 16:10

Welfare Check

NB. Elms/ Corunna Rd

3/13/2025 2:07

Welfare Check

Crosswinds

3/13/2025 10:40 Suspicious Activity 2000 Blk Morrish Rd
3/13/2025 13:20 Shots Fired 3000 Blk Pine Run
3/13/2025 16:44 Hit &Run Rest Area

3/13/2025 18:25 Unknown 69/13

3/13/2025 22:21 Domestic 3000 Blk S. Morrish Rd
3/13/2025 23:14 Alarm 230 Blk N. Seymour Rd
3/14/2025 3:26 Welfare Check Corunna Rd & Sheridan
3/14/2025 8:15 Suspicious 8300 BLK Hilda Ln
3/14/2025 16:12 Alarm 7400 Deer Creek
3/15/2025 12:38 Hazard 12000 Blk Lennon Rd
3/15/2025 15:34 Wires Down Miller Rd & Seymour Rd
3/15/2025 16:59 Welfare Check 8400 Blk Lennon Rd
3/15/2025 19:45 Trouble Corunna Rd & Morrish Rd
3/16/2025 13:42 Welfare Check 2300 Blk Van Vleet
3/16/2025 18:11 Slim Jim Rest Area

3/16/2025 20:23 Welfare Check 8000 Blk Beecher Rd
3/16/2025 20:51 Trouble 7000 Blk Granada
3/17/2025 3:40 PDA 7100 Blk Corunna Rd
3/17/2025 15:59 Stand By 4100 blk Sheridan
3/17/2025 17:15 Welfare Check 8200 Blk Corunna
3/17/2025 18:53 Hazard Creekway/Morrish Rd

3/17/2025 22:48

Unknown Assist Flushing

Signature Chop House

3/18/2025 12:12

- P2 D B2d P-4 Pd B2 d B P2 PR B B B g Bd P Pod g B P B Pl B Bl P Pad B B P P B B B g B Pad B o Pad Pt B4 o] P o ol 2 o o el 1 P s

Suicidal

4100 blk Sheridan




Calls for Service

3/20/2025 8:49

TX Ref 1000 BLK S. Seymou

PDTX

3/20/2025 10:33

PDA

2000 BLK S. Sheridan

3/20/2025 16:14

Motor Assist

S. Elms & Corunna Rd

3/22/2025 12:00

Welfare Check

4100 blk Sheridan

3/22/2025 18:25

TX Info on Case

PD

March 2025

3/18/2025 12:18 X Hit & Run 11000 Blk Ardel Dr.
3/18/2025 14:24 X Threats 10000 Blk Corunna Rd
3/18/2025 19:00 X Suspicious Activity Nichols Rd/Calkins
3/18/2025 19:46 X Follow Up 2500 Blk Rushbrook Dr
3/18/2025 21:00 X Alarm 7000 Blk Chase Point
3/18/2025 21:18 X Hazard S. Sheridan /EB 1-69
3/19/2025 0:15 X Alarm 7000 Blk Granada
3/19/2025 0:52 X Assist 27-7 home invasion  |7000 Blk 104th St.
3/19/2025 8:20 X PDA PD Walk IN
3/19/2025 10:49 X Aban Veh 169/Duffield Rd.
3/19/2025 20:05 X Welfare Check 8000 Blk Bristol Rd
3/20/2025 1:45 X Traffic Warning Seymour & Potter
3/20/2025 7:30 X Welfare Check 1000 blk Seymour
3/20/2025 7:52 X Alarm 1000 BLK Seymour
3/20/2025 8:05 X PDA Lennon Rd/Seymour Rd

X

X

X

X

X

X

3/23/2025 0:00

Welfare Check car in ditch

9400 Blk McEnrue

3/24/2025 1:02 X [Traffic Warning Beecher & Elms
3/24/2025 12:02 X Welfare Check 3000 blk S. Morrish
3/24/2025 20:14 X Traffic Warning Corunna & Sheridan
3/25/2025 1:47 X Motor Assist WB 169/Sheridan
3/25/2025 1:54 X Motor Assist WB 169/Nichols
3/25/2025 3:33 X Suspicious Vehicle 3000 blk Pine Run
3/25/2025 13:54 X Fraud PD Walk IN
3/25/2025 18:56 X Assist 43 PWAG Elms & Court St.
3/26/2025 06:58 X medical 3100 blk Pine Run
3/26/2025 1:20 X Domestic 4100 blk Sheridan
3/26/2025 11:52 X Threats 7200 blk Calkins Rd
3/26/2025 12:52 X traffic stop Miller Rd.

3/26/2025 18:30 X Motor Assist 9400 blk Miller Rd
3/26/2025 22:23 X Road Hazard 1200 blk Elms Rd
3/27/2025 10:36 X Alarm 10000 Calkins Rd
3/27/2025 10:53 X PDA Miller Rd

3/27/2025 11:45 X Harassment PD - Walk-in
3/27/2025 12:20 X Welfare check 9300 blk Beecher Rd
3/27/2025 15:28 X Dog complaint 9000 blk Beecker Rd
312712025 17:24 X Check 9400 blk Corunna Rd
3/28/2025 3:10 X V.W Miller & Seymour
3/28/2025 3:49 X Reckless 1-69/Nichols Rd
3/28/2025 8:21 X Alarm 2200 blk Woods West
3/28/2025 10:39 X Domestic 4100 blk Sheridan
3/28/2025 11:14 X Disorderly 2200 blk Van Vleet Rd
3/28/2025 12:17 X PDA 3400 blk S. Morrish Rd
3/28/2025 13:15 X Motors assist Lennon/ Morrish
3/28/2025 14:11 X Suspicious 9400 blk Beecher Rd.
3/28/2025 18:05 X Hazard 7000 blk Corunna Rd
3/29/2025 19:50 X VW Sheridan & Potter
3/30/2025 14:50 X PDA Morrish / Corunna Rd
3/30/2024 19:05 X Wires Down Lennon & Morrish Rd
3/30/2024 19:20 X Wires Down Corunna & Morrish Rd
3/30/2024 21:14 X VW Miller & Seymour




Calls for Service

March 2025
3/30/2024 21:37 X PDA Morrish/ Lennon Rd
3/30/2024 22:46 X Welfare check Bristol & Seymour Rd
3/31/2025 7:35 X Wires Down Seymour & Bristol
3/31/2025 7:50 X Wires Down Lennon & Morrish Rd
3/31/2025 11:00 X Wires down - Hazard 3400 blk S. Seymour Rd
3/31/2025 12:16 X Alarm 9300 blk Crafton
3/31/2025 12:36 X Walk In PD
3/31/2025 13:00 X Welfare Check 9300 blk Crafton
3/31/2025 18:46 X Pl Lennon & Seymour Rd
3/31/2025 19:45 X PI 1100 blk N. Elms
3/31/2025 21:15 X PDA Miller Rd
3/31/2025 22:15 X Domestic 9300 blk Beecher Rd




